** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

rom 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

Open to Public
Inspection

P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information.

A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
orange | THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC.
rc\‘r?;r]%e Doing business as 53-0196624
hotion Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Final | 2301 RESEARCH BLVD 310 301-354-2710
cea" City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G _Gross receipts $ 35,007,500.
fmméel ROCKVILLE, MD 20850 H(a) Is this a group return
#op"2 ' £ Name and address of principal officer LAWRENCE R. BRADSHAW for subordinates? [_Ives No
Pendnd | SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates includea?|__1Yes [ No
| Tax-exempt status: ]_X' 501(c)(3) L] 501(c)( - )y (insertnoy || 4947(a)(1) or 507 If "No," attach a list. See instructions
J Website: p WWW . THEVILLAGEATROCKVILLE.ORG H(c) Group exemption number B>

K_Form of organization: @ Corporation | | Trust | | Association [__| Other >

[ Year of formation: 189 0] m State of legal domicile: DC

[Part 1] Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activitices;: PROVIDES INDEPENDENT AND
g ASSISTED LIVING, SKILLED AND MEMORY CARE, AND REHAB TO OLDER ADULTS.
§ 2 Check this box P> |_| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
2 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) Ln N m 3 7
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) aE 4 6
@ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line 2a) 5 375
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) _  —— 6 173
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11 A ITres 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill, line 1h) 376,287. 4,915,529,
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2q) 28,697,787. 27,220,106,
é 10 Investment income (Part Vi, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 1,196,696, 1,212,979.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) 218,830, 1,604,451.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part ViIl, column (A), line 12] _________ 30,489,600. 34,953,065,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) — B 0. 0.
a 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), Ilnes 5 10) R 17,326,643. 17,429,5089.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) . ... ... .. . . ... 0. 0.
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) B> 0.
W1 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) 18,463,224, 17,422,295.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part X, column (A), line 25) ................. 35,789,867, 34,851,804.
___1 19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 -5,300,267. 101 7 261.
‘sﬂl‘é Beginning of Current Year End of Year
@Z| 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 140,951,263. 170—; 922,193.
<3| 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 120,912,233.] 147,647,700.
”g 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract Iine 21 from ||ne 20 20,039,030, 23,274,493,

[_Part il [Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

lrue, correct, andzomplete. Duglaration pf preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
<. AN M [« /29[ 24
Sign Signafure of officer Dafe
Here RICHARD MAZZA, EF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Type or print name and itfe \J
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date ?heck L[] PTIN

Paid JEFFREY J. PETRELL, CPA JEFFREY J. PETRELL, [04/19/21 lseleplgyw P00138808
Preparer |Firm'sname p ARNETT CARBIS TOOTHMAN LLP Firm'sEINp 55-0486667
Use Only |Firm'saddress o, 5700 CORPORATE DRIVE, STE 650

PITTSBURGH, PA 15237 Phoneno.412-635-6270

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

@Y&s L_INo

032001 12-23-20

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC. 53-0196624 page2
[ Part Il [ Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Ill ... . N . LN @

1

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

TO FULFILL ITS CHRISTIAN MINISTRY THE VILLAGE OF ROCKVILLE, INC.
PROVIDES AN ARRAY OF OPTIONS FOR SENIORS INCLUDING RESIDENTIAL LIVING,
ALONG WITH HOME AND HEALTH CARE SERVICES WHICH ARE DESIGNED TO MEET
INDIVIDUAL NEEDS.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? |:]Yes @ No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . . |:|Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and aliocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 4 ' 069 ) 880. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 3 ’ 641 , 291. )
INDEPENDENT LIVING:

INDEPENDENT LIVING AT THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, A NATIONAL LUTHERAN
COMMUNITY, OFFERS JOYFUL SENIOR LIVING WHERE PEOPLE BELIEVE THAT LIFE
IS BEST ENJOYED WITH OTHERS. RESIDENTS HAVE ALL THE BENEFITS OF HOME
OWNERSHIP WITHOUT THE BURDEN OF UPKEEP AND MAINTENANCE IN ONE AND
TWO-BEDROOM COTTAGES. REMOVING THE HASSLE OF CHORES LEAVES RESIDENTS
FREE TO SPEND THEIR TIME DOING THE THINGS THEY LOVE. ADDITIONALLY,
RESIDENTS HAVE ACCESS TO FIVE-STAR RATED HEALTH CARE, INCLUDING
ASSISTED LIVING, MEMORY SUPPORT, LONG-TERM CARE AND SHORT-TERM REHAB.

THE VILLAGE OF ROCKVILLE CURRENTLY OFFERS 111 RESIDENCES. UNDER

4b

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 4 P 724 ' 610. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 4 ’ 227 0 073. )
ASSISTED LIVING:

ASSISTED LIVING RESIDENTS AT THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, A NATIONAL
LUTHERAN COMMUNITY, ENJOY PRIVATE SUITES WITH JUST THE RIGHT AMOUNT OF
HELP THEY NEED FROM LICENSED NURSES WHO ARE AVAILABLE 24-7. ASSISTED
LIVING COMES WITH A GENEROUS PACKAGE OF AMENITIES AND OFFERS THREE
LEVELS OF CARE, SO RESIDENTS ONLY PAY FOR THE LEVEL OF SERVICES THEY
NEED. ADDITIONALLY, ASSISTED LIVING RESIDENTS ARE PRESENTED WITH DATLY
OPPORTUNITIES TO ENHANCE THEIR PHYSICAL, INTELLECTUAL, SOCIAL AND
SPIRITUAL WELL-BEING THROUGH CONNECTEDLIVING, OUR LIFE ENRICHMENT
PROGRAMMING.

4c

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 21 ’ 520 ) 98. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 19 ’ 254 N 495, )
SKILLED NURSING:

THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, NATIONAL LUTHERAN COMMUNITY'S 160 BED
LONG-TERM AND SHORT TERM SKILLED NURSING CARE IS A CMS 4 STAR-RATED
COLLABORATIVE EFFORT THAT INVOLVES THE RESIDENT, THEIR FAMILY AND THE
STAFF. CONTINUAL COMMUNICATION MOTIVATES FAMILIES TO ENTRUST THEIR
LOVED ONES IN THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE'S CARE.

UNDER THE SKILLED NURSING BANNER IS THE PROGRAM MYPOTENTIAL
REHABILITATION. THROUGH THIS PROGRAM, THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE OFFERS
PHYSICAL THERAPY, OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY, AND SPEECH/LANGUAGE PATHOLOGY
TO GUESTS RECOVERING FROM INJURY, ILLNESS OR A PLANNED SURGERY.

ad

Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ 114 ’ 575. including grants of $ } (Revenue $ 97 b 247. )

de

Total program service expenses | 3 30 ; 429 ; 863.

Form 990 (2020)

032002 12-23-20 SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
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Forim 990 (2020) THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC. 53-0196624 page3
| Part IV ] Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A O (N B P .
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedu/e B Schedule of Contr/butors7 ______________________________ 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candldates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part| 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in Iobbylng acthltles or have a sectlon 501( ) electlon in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part Il 1 alX
5 |s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6, )organlzatlon that receives membershlp dues, assessments or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part llf N 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for whnch donors have the rlght to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part| | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il R N 4 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets” /f "Yes ) comp/ete
Schedule D, Part il | 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X I|ne 21 for escrow or custodlal account Ilablllty, serve as a custodlan for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV i L9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organlzatlon hoId assets in donor restrlcted endowments
or in quasi endowments? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV o] X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,“ then complete Schedule D Parts VI VII VIII IX or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D,
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl .| 11b X
c Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X Ilne 13 that is 5% or more of |ts total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vill - 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of |ts total assets reported in
Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX _ e R L T X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? /f "Yes ! comp/ete Schedu/e D Pa/tX | 1el X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 1 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xi and XII o 12l X
b Was the organization included in consolldated mdependent audlted flnan0|al statements forthe tax year”
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional . |12b| X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii)? /f "Yes," complete ScheduleE |18 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program setvice activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lfand iV U i X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5, 000 of aggregate grants or other ass‘.lstance to
or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lifand IV | 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professnonal fundra|smg services on Part IX
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? /f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part/ 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contrlbutlons on Part VIII Ilnes
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il I 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gamlng actlvmes on Part VIII Ilne 9a'7 If Yes, "
complete Schedule G, Part il R . - X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facnlmes’? If Yes complete Schedule H N e 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thrs return'7 . 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Partsland Il ... 29 X
032003 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020
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Form 890 (2020) THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC. 53-0196624  page4d
] Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsland lll ) ] 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VIl, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensatron of the organlzatlon s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE J ||| e |28 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $1 00 000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a - 24al X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax exempt bonds beyond a temporary perlod exceptron” R . 1 24b X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? .. . | 240 X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of“ issuer for bonds outstandlng at any tlme durmg the year’) e 24d X
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? I/f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part| .. | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prlor year and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? /f "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part | | 28B X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X I|ne 5 or 22 for recelvables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part /. 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlied
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partili | 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV : | 28a X
b A family member of any individual descrlbed in I|ne 28a’7 lf "Yes " complete Schedule L Part /V . . |28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b'7lf
"Yes," complete Scheadule L, Part iV . i 28 X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non- cash contrlbutlons’? /f "Yes ! complete Schedu/e M i 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservatlon
contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M . R X
381 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dlssolve and cease operat|ons’7 lf "Yes ! complete Schedule N Partl TR -} X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part Il ; T TP o - X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entlty dlsregarded as separate from the orgamzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 /f "Yes," complete Schedule A, Part | .. ... 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Ii, Ill, or IV, and
35a Did the organization have a controlled ent|ty W|th|n the meaning of sectlon 51 2(b)(1 3)’? i . | 352 X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction wrth a controlled entlty
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 - 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt nhon- charltable related organlzatlon’7
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 el I X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its actlvmes through an entlty that is not a related organrzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes," complete Scheadule R, PartV/ | 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O s sernag | 88 1 X
| Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Comphance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V. D
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . ... ... .. 1a 31
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . .. . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(@gambling) winnings to prize winners? _ . e 1c
032004 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020 THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC. 53-0196624 page5
] Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 375
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ... 2 | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) . ... ..
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? .. .. | 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on ScheduleO | 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a sighature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country | 4
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . .. 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . 5b X
¢ If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . | 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00 000 and d|d the organlzatlon sohcn
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? .~ R 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrlbutlons or glfts
were not tax dedUCHIDIE? .. ... iumnnsiincsinmmsianis i mms e i Ty ssa i s oas o et o0y e i 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? i L7
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was requwed
to file Form 82822 ... ... R U N - X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled durlng the (- | S S P S | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefitcontract? .. | 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f
g |f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as requwed" ]
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . . 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person’? kS e e ey |9
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vlll, line 12 . .. 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities ... .. 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... .. . ... | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a |s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? S i 1<
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . ... |13
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for |ndoor tannlng services durlng the tax year? 1144 X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No, " provide an explanation on Schedule O . ]114b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? . . PR [ - X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) THE VILLAGE _AT ROCKVILLE, INC. 53-0196624 Page 6
—

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O, See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or hote to any lineinthis Part VI o @

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

(5]

7a

a
b
9

Yes | No

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of thetaxyear . | 1a 7
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule 0.
Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . . . 1b 6
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relatlonshlp with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
Did the organization delegate control over management dutles customarlly performed by or under the dlrect superwswn
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? :
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was flled’7

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?

Did the organization have members or stockholders? )

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt one or

olo|s |w
]

more members of the governing body? . . 7a
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members stockholders or
persons other than the governing body? . 7b
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetmgs held or wntten actrons undertaken durmg the year by the foIIowmg
The governing body? 8a
Each committee with authorlty to act on behalf of the governlng body’7 e 8b
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

b T - T - I ]

organization's mailing address? /f "Yes, " provide the names and addresses on Schedule O ... N 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the /nternal F?evenue Code )

10a
b

11a

12a

13
14
15

16a

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ... | 10a X
If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governlng the actlvmes of such chapters aff|I|ates
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . 10b
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before flllng the form’) 11a
Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No," go to line 13 o 12a
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually |nterests that could ||ve rise to confhcts” 12b

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes," describe
in Schedlule O how this was done . e | 120
Did the organization have a written whlstleblowerpollcy'7 13
Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pollcy’? Nt e, .14
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by |ndependent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official s e s S e i e R [ -
Other officers or key employees of the organization . S e R e e e esue 15D
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see |nstruct|ons)

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? e 16a X
If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... | 16b

bl R o T ol o T R

N'N

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed pMD
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website |:| Another's website Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule O)

Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records P>

RICHARD MAZZA, CFO - 301-354-2714
2301 RESEARCH BLVD, SUITE 310, ROCKVILLE, MD 20850

032006 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE,

INC.

53-0196624

Page 7

Form 990 (2020} N

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vil

]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E}, and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
@ |ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
@ | st all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (€) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | 4o ot Crigfgl'gg'than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee} from from related other
(list any 8 the organizations compensation
hours for | S B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related é % g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 3 g|e and related
below £l2). |2 158 organizations
ine) | S|EZ|=|5[58] 5
(1) LAWRENCE R, BRADSHAW 10.00
PRESIDENT/CEO, NLCS 30.00(X X 0. 435,816.] 24,772,
(2) DR, IRENE FRASER 1.00
CHAIRPERSON X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) JEANNE BUSTER 1.00
IMMEDIATE PAST CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) DAMIEN DOYLE 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(5) MICHAEL MANGANIELLO 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(6) PHYLLIS RUMBARGER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(7) EVA JUN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(8) RICHARD MAZZA 7.50
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 32.50 X 0. 249,760. 34,752.
(9) CYNTHIA WALTERS 7.50
CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER 32.50 X 0. 316,985.| 27,848.
(10) KYLE HERBEN 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 188,644. 0., 18,259.
(11) HYANG LEE 40.00
NURSE LIAISON X 122,759. 0. 21,450.
(12) ERIN WHEELER 40.00
HEALTHCARE ADMINISTRATOR X 125,797. 0.] 23,294.
(13) ATIENO HONGO 40.00
MDS COACH X 119,652. 0. 0.
(15) KOKOUVI ADDEH-ADODO 40.00
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OF NURSING X 101,173. 0. 0.

032007 12-23-20

Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC. 53-0196624 Page8
l r‘ art U" | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Comp ted Employees (continued)
(A) (B) © (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (do not cricc’f'rﬁggthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany |2 the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related é g 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 2 g |g and related
below N 28 5 organizations
line) Z18|€|2 |58 E
= =SS5 |2 |[Zs] £

1b Subtotal i, > 658,025, 1,002,561.] 150,375.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vi, Section A | 2 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) e I 658,025.] 1,002,561.] 150,375,

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization P> 14

Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such IndiVidUal 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,0007? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule Jforsuchpersen ... | 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
(A) (=) (€)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
PARTNERS PHARMACY OF MARYLAND LLC, 1235
POTOMAC VALLEY ROAD, ROCKVILLE, MD 20850 PHARMACY 322,854,

2

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P 1

032008 12-23-20

Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020 THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC. 53-0196624 Page9
[Part VIl [ Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Viil e ettt eeens |:|
(A (B) (C) (%)

Total revenue

Related or exempt

function revenue

Unrelated
business revenue|

)
Revenue excluded
from tax under
sections 512 - 514

g% 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
g E b Membership dues |l
G ¢ Fundraisingevents . |1c
ge_“u d Related organizations . 1d
g‘E e Government grants (contrlbutnons) 1e 3,296,242,
.f_j‘f f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
§_§ similar amounts not included above | 1f 1,619,287,
E'U Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f lg $
38| h Total. Addlinestatf > 4,915,529,
Business Code
® | 2a SKILLED NURSING REVENUE 623000 19,254,495, 19,254,495,
® o b PERSONAL CARE 623000 4,227,073, 4,227,073,
83 ¢ INDEPENDENT LIVING 623000 3,641,291, 3,641,291,
E% d DINING 623000 97,247, 97,247,
o
e e
o f All other program service revenue
g Total. Add lines2a2f . ... > 27,220,106,
3 Investment income (including ledends interest, and
other similaramounts) . P 1,194,511, 1,194,511,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5 Royalties T ——
(i) Real (i) Personal
6 a Gross rents _____ |ea 97,704.
b Less: rental expenses _ |6b 54,435,
¢ Rental income or (loss) |6c 43,269,
d Net rental income or (loss) T 43,269, 43,269,
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (iiy Other
assets other than inventory |7a 18,468,
b Less: cost or other basis
g and sales expenses 7b 0.
o ¢ Gainor(oss)  |Tc 18,468,
4 d Netgainor(loss) ... ... — P 18,468, 18,468,
E 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
o including $ of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
Part IV, line 18 5 8a
b Less: directexpenses 8b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ............... | &
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 9a
b Less: directexpenses . .. .. . 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming actlvmes LR P
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns ElI
and allowances . . 10
b Less: cost of goods sold 10b|
c_Net income or (loss) from sales of invemorv | 2
P Business Code
§w 11 a PROVIDER RELIEF FUNDS 900099 1,514,407, 1,514,407,
Eg b OTHER INCOME 900099 23,080, 23,080,
Eg ¢ OTHER RESIDENT SERVICES 900099 11,827, 11,827,
Em PO O TV ONUS e o eororcecreeeacrc 900099 11,868, 11,868,
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d | 2 1,561,182,
12  Total revenue. See instructions iy 34,953,065, 27,220,106, 0. 2,817,430,

032009 12-23-20

Form 990 (2020)



orm 990 (2020)

THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE,

INC.

53—0196624 Page10

Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

e

Section 501(c)(3) and 507(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX ... I_]
SoleHislicela R Rl eRCESonliTes G0; Total er’)enses Progra(n?)service Managégr)ent and Fun |r:?a}ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIil. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 N
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members R
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors
trustees, and key employees B 206,903. 206,903.
6 Compensation not included above to dlsqualmed
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages . 13,569,522.[ 12,867,311, 702,211,
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (mclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 323,811, 292,741, 31,070.
9  Other employee benefits 2,292,338, 2,180,021. 112,317.
10  Payroll taxes 1,036,935. 960,679. 76,256,
11 Fees for services (nonemployees)
a Management 2,504,395, 2,504,395,
b Legal 29,870. 29,870.
¢ Accounting _ 50,043. 50,043.
d Lobbying .
e Professional fundraxsmg services. See Part IV ||ne 17
f Investment management fees 279,629, 279,629,
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of Ilne 25
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 1,164,811, 1,111,844. 52,967.
12 Advertising and promotion 206,371, 171,711. 34,660.
13 Office expenses . . 696,230. 611,143- 85,087.
14 information technology B 721,849. 721,132, 717.
15 Royalties ... ..amammsmm s
16 Occupancy ... | 1,144,737.] 1,135,539. 3,138.
17 Travel 11,003. 9,057. 1,946.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 2,268, 2,268.
20 |Interest 1,259,702.] 1,259,702,
21 Payments to afflllates
22 Depreciation, depletlon and amortlzatlon ______ 3 ’ 901 ' 986. 3,9 01 ’ 986.
23 Insurance L 95,950. 95,950.
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a MEDICAL CARE FEES 1,786,825, 1,786,825,
v MEDICAL SUPPLIES 1,480,406. 1,480,406,
¢ FOOD 900,223. 879,169. 21,054.
d REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 525,460. 482,448. 43,012.
e All other expenses 660,537. 479,871. 180,666.
o5  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1through 24e | 34,851 ,804.[ 30,429,863. 4,421,941. 0.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Chack hore P D it following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
032010 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 820 (2020)
[Part X | Balance Sheet

THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC.

53-0196624 page 11

Check if Schedule O contains a response or hote to any line in this Part X

A

(A)

(B)

Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nondinterest-bearing . . ... ... .. 1,350. 1
2 Savings and temporary cash |nvestments 103,413.] 2 111 ' 500.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 380.] 3
4  Accounts receivable, net 2,202,282. 4 1,558,735.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former offlcer dlrector
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . ... . 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 6
] 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
§ 8 Inventories for saleoruse 34,542.| g 42,284,
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 263,646.] 9 361,899.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 169 ’ 484 ’ 568.
b Less: accumulated depreciation . | 10b 53.320.290- 86,515,332- 10c 116,164,278-
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 51,340,182.] 11 52,123,738.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part 1V, line 11 411, 635. 12 484 I 208.
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 78 ,501.] 13 15,45 01.
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV Ilne 11 - 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal Ilne 33) ...................... 140,951,263.[ 6| 170,922,193,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 7,645,178.] 17 9,345,3 08,
18  Grantspayable .. 18
19 Deferred reVONU | .. ... . /. . \.oooiioooetooceirocce oo oeceoess oo 11,894,534. 19| 11,084,325,
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 72,523,961.] 20| 100,296,814.
21 Escrow or custodial account I|ab|||ty Complete Part IV of Schedule D P 21
4 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
= trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
@ controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties .. .. .. 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... . ... 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of ScheduleD e T S AR 28,848,560.| o5 26,921,253,
26 __ Total liabilities. Addllnes17throuqh25 ............. 120,912,233, 26| 147,647,700.
" Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here } |_]
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
% 27 Net assets without donor restrictions 16,762,646.| o7 19,734,572,
g 28 Net assets with donor restrictions 3,276,384, 28 3,539,921.
. Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958 check here P l:l
"'; and complete lines 29 through 33.
z 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . m 29
ﬁ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equnpment fund 30
:f 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
é’ 32 Total net assets or fund balances 20,039,030.] 32 23,274,493,
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 140,951,263./ 33| 170,922,193,

032011 12-23-20
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Form 990 (2020) THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC. 53-0196624 page12
Part XI

Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ... ORISR .

X]

© o ~NOOOO AR ON =

-t
[=]

Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), e 1)

34,953,065.

34,851,804,

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

101, 261.

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal PartX Ilne 32 column (A)) S

20,039,030,

3,083,384.

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses ...

Prior period adjustments
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln on Schedule O)

© 0 (N|D O |P|WIN =

50,818,

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X Ilne 32
column(B) . ... .. o S

'y
o

23,274,493,

| Part Xl | Fmanclal Statements and Reportmg

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X!l

x]

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other

Yes | No

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were aud|ted ona separate baS|s

consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis [X‘ Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explaln on Schedule O

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Gircular A133? e

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

2a X

2| X

2c| X

3a| X

3b X

032012 12-23-20

12

Form 990 (2020)



SCHEDULE A OMB No. 1545-0047

{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support -W

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
it M P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC. 53-0196624
|Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status. (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1){A)(i).

2 |:| A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
a []

10

11

b

-~

00 00 O

]

]
12 []

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A){v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public desctibed in
section 170(b)(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1){A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part I11.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a){1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part |V, Sections A and B.
Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

]

Enter the number of supported organizations

Type Ill non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN {iii) Type of organization in{M sriﬁe vurrmlzai ‘ﬂﬂfuﬁaw (v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of other
organization (described on lines 1-10 Yes No support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)
bove instruction

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 032021 01-25-21  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC. 53-0196624 page2
- Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2016 {(b) 2017 {c) 2018 {d) 2019 (e) 2020 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 .

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 _Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total

7 Amounts fromline4

8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part V1.)
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 |
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here ... A e e B e A G oz }l:]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column {f), divided by line 11, column (f)_ ... . ... . . . 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2020. If the organization did not check the box on ||ne 13 and Ilne 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . D |:]
b 33 1/3% support test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a and Ilne 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. I D

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on Ilne 13 16a or 16b and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vi how the
organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization R
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see |nstruct|ons N D
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

>

032022 01-25-21

14



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE,
[Part ] gupport Ecﬁe% ule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

INC.

53-0196624 pages

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 {e) 2020 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) 756,876. 720,992, 397,194.| 376,287.| 4915529.[ 7166878.
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
e oo e e 26911987.]25724465.[27181893.[28697787.[27220106.[135736238
3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
inessundersection513 | 403,942.| 385,809.| 494,339.| 124,784.] 23,695. 1432569.
4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 ... 28072805./26831266.[28073426.[29198858.[32159330.[144335685
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons | 21,140, 22,515, 12,611, 56,266.
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year 0 .
cAddlines7aand7b 21,140.] 22,515.] 12,611. 56,266,
8 Public support. A [T44279419
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2016 {b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 {f) Total
9 Amountsfromiines  [28072805.[26831266.[28073426./29198858./32159330./144335685
10a Gross income from interest,
dividgr!ds, payments receiveq on
O e oy | 610,070.] 800,336.] 859,433.] 1028821.] 1292215.] 4590875.
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1976
cAdd lines 10aand 10b 610,070, 800,336.] 859,433.] 1028821.[ 1292215.| 4550875.
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carried on
12 Other income. Do not include gam
T s 13,780.] 26,980. 18,562.] 57,801.[ 1534850.| 1651973,
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10.0,11,and12.) 28696655./127658582.[28951421.[30285480. 34986395_.]150578533
14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here y }l:l
Section C. Computation of Publlc Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 95.82 %
16 _Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part I, line 15 . 16 96.95 4
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2020 (ine 10c, column (f), divided by fine 13, column (®) |17 3.05 9
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Ifl, line 17 18 2.85 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2020. If the organization did not check the box on I|ne 14 and Ime 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2 I:l
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and see instructions | 2 L]
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC. 53-0196624 pages_
] Eaﬂ I? | Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? /f "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c){4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? /f
"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part |, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4ac

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ji) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? /f "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? /f "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? /T "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? /f "Yes," answer line 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

032024 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC. 53-0196624

[Part IV] Supporting Organizations (continued)

Page 5

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described in line 11a above?
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above?/f "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11¢, provide
detail in Part VI.

Yes

No

11a

11b

11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? /f "No, " describe in Part V1 how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Yes

No

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Yes

No

Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (i) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Yes

No

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeatsee instructions).

a |:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

¢ [IThe organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement,
one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? /f "Yes," explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? /f "Yes" or "No" provide details in Part VI.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes

No

2a

2b

3a

3b

032025 01-25-21 Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020 THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE,

Part V | Type Iil Non-Functionally lntegrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 ]__l Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part V). See instructions.

All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

ORI IN =

OO |B|WIN |

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

o

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

~

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional}

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

1d

o oo |jT|o

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

[

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

[

H

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of priof-year distributions

@ N O |;

QN ;s

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

o bW IN =

[ N L5 E A0 S Y

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

7 I Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

instructions).

032026 01-25-21
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-€7) 2020 THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE,

INC.

53-0196624 page7

[Part V | Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting 'Organizations (ontinyed)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part V1)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

~N oo s N

®OIN |0k W

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

o

Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

©o

©

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

10

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

(i)

Excess Distributions

(ii)
Pre-2020

Underdistributions

(i)
Distributable
Amount for 2020

1 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020 (reason-
able cause required - explain in Part VI). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020

a From 2015

b From 2016

¢ From2017

d From 2018

e From 2019

f Total of lines 3a through 3e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h_Applied to 2020 distributable amount

Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4 Distributions for 2020 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

o

Applied to 2020 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

(2]

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part V1. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2020. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part Vi. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2016

b Excess from 2017

¢ Excess from 2018

d Excess from 2019

e Excess from 2020

032027 01-25-21
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2020 THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC. 53-0196624 pages
|Eart Vi

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part I, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part 1V, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,

Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

032028 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990, 990-EZ, > Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

g:pggg;z':f) the Treasury P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 20 20

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC. 53-0196624

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c) 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

Jooon

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), II, and llI.

L For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more duringtheyear ... P §

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

023451 11-25-20



Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC.

Employer identification number

53-0196624

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

1

$

24,545.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$

16,760.

Person
Payroll l:]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$

26,594.

Person L}_Ll
Payroll |:|

Noncash

(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$

10,000.

Person [X‘
Payroll |:|
Noncash [_|

(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

5,000.

Person
Payroll D
Noncash |:|

(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

7,456.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

023452 11-25-20
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2020)

Name of organization

THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE,

Part |

INC.

Page 2

Employer identification number

53-0196624

(a)

(b)

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

7

$ 5,000.

Type of contribution

Person @
Payroll [:]

(a)

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person @
Payroll D

(a)
No.

(b)

$ 14,000

. Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 7,000.

(a)

Person @
Payroll D

Noncash

(Compilete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

10

(a)
No.

(b)

$ 5,000.

Type of contribution

Person [E]
Payroll [:]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

11

$

1,219,311.

(a)

Person ]I]
Payroll [ ]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d)

12

023452 11-25-20

5,000.

Type of contribution

Person Dﬂ
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for

23

noncash contributions.)
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Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC.

Employer identification number

53-0196624

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

13

Person E

Payroll l:l
$ 74,067. Noncash

(Complete Part I} for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

14

Person

Payroll |:|
$ 10,000. Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

) (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

15

Person |Xl

Payroll D
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

16

Person ]XI

Payroll ]:I
$ 100,155. Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(@
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person I:l

Payroll D
$ Noncash |:]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person |:|

Payroll |:|
$ Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

023452 11-25-20
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 3

Name of organization

THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC.

Employer identification number

53-0196624

Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) ©
No.
. k) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given ) ) Date received
(See instructions.)
Part |
(a)
(c)
No.
S (o) . FMV (or estimate) (@) i
from Description of noncash property given ) i Date received
(See instructions.)
Part |
(a)
(c)
No.
e (b} . FMV (or estimate) (d i
from Description of noncash property given . X Date received
(See instructions.)
Part |
(a)
(c)
No.
= (b) . FMV (or estimate) (@ .
from Description of noncash property given i . Date received
(See instructions.)
Part |
(a)
(c)
No.
. (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(See instructions.)
Part |
(a)
(c)
No.
. (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given ) X Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

023453 11-26-20
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2020)

Page 4

Name of organization

THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC.

Employer identification number

53-0196624

Part Il  Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., cantributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e} and the following line entry. For organizations

completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once.) > $

Use duplicate copies of Part lil if additional space is heeded.

(a) No.
g;:'TI (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
lngl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
gOTtnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
E’rc:‘TI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
al
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

023454 11-25-20
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527

> Complete if the organization is described below. P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

Open to Public
Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do hot complete Part I-C.

® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part |-B.

® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part II-B.

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part |1-B. Do not complete Part II-A.
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (See separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢c (Proxy

Tax) (See separate instructions), then

® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) erganizations: Complete Part Il

Name of organization

THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE,

INC.

Employer identification number

53-0196624

ﬁart I-A | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 5

27 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.

2 Political campaign activity expenditures

3 Volunteer hours for political campaign activities

>3

]T’art I-§| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955

2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section4955 .

3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it fite Form 4720 for this year?
4a Was a correction made?

b If "Yes," describe in Part IV

>
>3

L] Yes L] No
|:| Yes I:l No

| Part I- C| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities | . P g
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527

exempt function activities . = > $
3 Total exempt function expendltures Add Ilnes 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120 POL

line 17b >3

4 Did the filing orgamzatlon flle Form 1120 POL for thls year'7 )
5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of aII sectlon 527 polltlcal orgamzahons to which the filing organization
made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization'’s funds. Also enter the amount of political
contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

L] Yes L] No

(a) Name

(b) Address

(c) EIN

(d) Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds. If none, enter -0-.

(e) Amount of political
contributions received and
promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization.

If none, enter -0-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

LHA
032041 12-02-20
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC. 53-0196624 Page2
[Part T-AT Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c}(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).
A Check P L1 ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check P> |:| if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply.

- . ] (a) Filing (b) Affiliated group
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures organization’s totals

(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.) totals

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grassroots lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures {add lines 1a and 1b)

Other exempt purpose expenditures . B

Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d) T

Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns

If the amount on line 1¢, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

- 0 QO 0O T M

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1)
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-
Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0-
j If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, dld the organlzatlon flle Form 4720

reporting section 4911 tax for this year? . . ... .. T . ’ |:|Yes [:]No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501{h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.
See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

o ﬁscgl""y‘z::feﬁs;ing ) (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount
b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, columnie))

¢ Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount
e Grassroots ceiling amount
{150% of line 2d, column (e))

f_Grassroots lobbying expenditures|

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020 THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC. 53-0196624 Page3
] Part II-B | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes" response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part |V a detailed description (a) (b)
of the lobbying activity.

Yes No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state, or
local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter
or referendum, through the use of:
Volunteers? s
Paid staff or management (lnclude compensatlon in expenses reported on Imes 1c through 1|)'7
Media advertisements . . o T i T
Mailings to members, legislators, or the public?
Publications, or published or broadcast statements?
Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? : i s
Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government offlaals ora Ieglslatlve body’? st
Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?
Other activities? I T | ¢ 2,666.
Total. Addllnes1cthrough1| s 2;666-
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the orgamzatlon to be not descrlbed in sectlon 501( )(3)?
b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912
¢ If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under sectlon 4912 R
d_If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? ..
|Part II|-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(0)(4), section 501(0)(5), or section
501(c)(6).

T©e -0 a0 o
b beibalbelbalkaltallal

—

sl

Yes No

1 Were substantially all (930% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? . . 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? . 2

3__ Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity expendltures frorn the prior vear? 3
Part 1ll-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part llI-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part llI-A, line 3, is

answered "Yes."

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members e 1

2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not |nc|ude amounts of polltlcal
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

[~y

b Carryover fromlast year et e | 2D
¢ Total . . .. .. et eeereen. | 2C
3 Aggregate amount reported in sectlon 6033(e)(1 (A) notlces of nondeductlble sectlon 162(e) dues e 3

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nhondeductible lobbying and political
expenditure next year? 4
Taxable amount of lobbying and polmcal expendnures tSae |nstruct|0ns}

]T’art IV][ Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part |-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part {I-A (affiliated group list); Part |I-A, lines 1 and 2 (See
instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

PART II-B, LINE 1, LOBBYING ACTIVITIES:

THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC. PAYS DUES TO LEADINGAGE MARYLAND. A

PORTION OF THE DUES PAID TO THIS ORGANIZATION ARE ALLOCABLE TO LOBBYING

EXPENSES.

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
032043 12-02-20
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements =
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 20
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. 3
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open tO_ Public
Internal Revenue Service P>Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC. 53-0196624

]Pan 1 [ Organizations Maintaining_sonor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

O hr OON =

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (durlng year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend of year .

Did the organization inform all donors and donor adV|s0rs in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? S [:I Yes |:| No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used onIy

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ... . p— 2 [:l Yes D No

[Part 1l | Conservation Easements. Comp!ete |f the orgamzatlon answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV Ilne 7

1

2

o0 oo

3

4
5

6

7

8

9

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat :l Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements Az e e 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements R T e 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded in (a) e 2¢

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a hlstorlc structure

listed in the National Register . 2d

Number of conservation easements modmed transferred released extlngulshed or termmated by the organlzatlon during the tax

year p

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? |:| Yes [:I No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of vrolatlons and enforcnng conservatlon easements during the year
>

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(j)

and section 170(M@EB)? ... e 1 ves L No
In Part XlIl, describe how the organization reports conservatlon easements in lts revenue and expense statement and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation easements
[Part 1} | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xlil the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 1 > s
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X — |

2 If the organization received or held works of art, hlstorlcal treasures or other snmllar assets for flnanmal garn prowde

the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form €90, Part Vil lined . . ., P8

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X - . G , y |

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 890) 2020

THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE,

INC.

53-0196624 page?2

| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetscontinued)

8 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):
a [ Public exhibition
b |:’ Scholarly research
c |:| Preservation for future generations

d D Loan or exchange program

e [ Other

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? .. ...

| Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

|:| Yes |:| No

1a |s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the foIIowrng table

- |:| Yes

|:|No

Amount
¢ Beginning balance T Ty e s e 1c
d Additions duringtheyear . 1d
e Distributions during the year ie
f Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization |nc|ude an amount on Form 990 Part X Ilne 21 for escrow or custodlal account liability? L] Yes [_INo
b_If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part Xll| [ ]
[ Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10,
(a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance 1,033,330, 799,483, 684,956, 642,331, 355,339,
b Contributions 269,395, 233,847, 114,527, 42,625, 286,992,
c Net |nvestment earnlngs galns and Iosses
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs . .
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance ) 1,302,725, 1,033,330, 799,483, 684,956, 642,331,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %
b Permanent endowmentp> 100.00 %
¢ Term endowment P
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated organizations 3a(i) X_
(ii) Related organizations 3a(ii) X
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organlzatlons Ilsted as requwed on Schedule R’7 ,,,,,,,,,,,,, 3b

4__ Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

] Part VI

Land, Buildings, and Eq Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Desctription of property (a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
fa land 8,420,490. 8,420,490.
b Buidings 75,503, 285.] 44,925,607.| 30,577,678,
¢ Leasehold lmprovements e
d Equipment . 10,493,293.| 8,090,781.] 2,402,512.
e_Other 75,067,500. 303,902.] 74,763,598.

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Co!umn (d) must equar Form 890, Fart X, column (B), line 10c.)

» (116,164,278,

032052 12-01-20
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC. 53-0196624 page3
| Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives ..
(2) Closely held equity interests
(3) Other

(A

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(S)]
(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, cal. (B) line 12.) B

] Part VIll| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7
(8)
)]
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) B>
[Part IX| Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 890, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

5)

(6)

4]

(8)

©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 16) ... ... ... | <
[Part X'] Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2) ANNUITIES PAYABLE 70,045,
3) DUE TO AFFILIATE 21,399,578.
(4) RESIDENT DEPOSITS 5,451,630.
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
)]

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) P 26,921,253.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl _
Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC. 53-0196624 page4
|Part Xl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements .. 1 37,592,655,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments .~~~ |2a 3,083,384,

b Donated services and use of facilites .. ... |2

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants ... |2¢c

d Other (Describein Part XUL) i lL2d 122,147.

e Addlines2athrough2d e | 2e | 3,205,531.
3 Subtractline 2efromlined ... |=3]34,387,124.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIl line 12, but not on line 1;

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) ... [4b 565,941.

c Addlines4aand4b e |4 565,941.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and dc {Th:s must equaf Form 990 Part | line 12, ) 5 | 34,953,065.

] Part X1l | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 34,620,7289.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities . |22

b Prior year adjustments . ..o .. |2b

C ONErIOSSES . . e |26

d Other (DescribeinPart XILY ... |l 54,435.

e Addlines 2athrough 2d e |2 54,435.
3 Subtractline2efromline 1 e |8 | 34,566,294,
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b . . 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) o |aw 285,510.

C Addlines4aand b e - |L4c 285,510.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) e weassei | 5 | el B0

|Part X Supplementai Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART V, LINE 4:

ENDOWMENT FUNDS ARE USED TO ASSIST RESIDENTS WHOSE FUNDS HAVE BEEN

DEPLETED.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION IS A NOT-FOR-PROFIT CORPORATION AS DESCRIBED IN SECTION

501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE (CODE) AND HAS BEEN RECOGNIZED AS

TAX EXEMPT UNDER SECTION 501(A) OF THE CODE. ACCORDINGLY, NO PROVISION

FOR INCOME TAXES HAS BEEN PROVIDED.

ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

REQUIRE AN ORGANIZATION TO EVALUATE TAX POSITIONS TAKEN BY THE COMPANIES

032054 12-01-20 Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC. 53-0196624 Page 5
[Part XTI Supplemental Information (continued)

AND RECOGNIZE A TAX LIABILITY OR ASSET IF THE ORGANIZATION HAS TAKEN AN

UNCERTAIN POSITION THAT MORE LIKELY THAN NOT WOULD BE SUSTAINED UPON

EXAMINATION BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICES (IRS). THE ORGANIZATION HAS

CONCLUDED THAT AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2013, THERE ARE NO UNCERTAIN

POSITIONS TAKEN OR EXPECTED TO BE TAKEN THAT WOULD REQUIRE RECOGNITION OF

A LIABILITY OR ASSET OR DISCLOSURE IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

GENERALLY, TAX RETURNS FOR YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018, AND THEREAFTER

REMAIN SUBJECT TO EXAMINATION BY FEDERAL AND STATE TAX AUTHORITIES.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTION 67,712,
RENTAL EXPENSES 54,435.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XTI, LINE 2D 122,147.

PART XI, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

AUXTILIARY INCOME 2,637.
INVESTMENT EXPENSE 279,629,
DONOR RESTRICTED CONTRIBUTION 283,675.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XTI, LINE 4B 565,941.

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

RENTAL EXPENSES 54,435.

PART XII, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

AUXILIARY EXPENSES 5,881.
INVESTMENT EXPENSES 279,629,
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 4B 285,510.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020

032055 12-01-20

34



SCHEDULE J Compensation Information
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990.
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

Open to Public

Inspection

Name of the organization

THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC. 53-0196624

Employer identification number

[Part1 | Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,

Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

I:| First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use

[:I Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees

|:| Discretionary spending account I:] Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or

reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part lll to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,

trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line ta?

Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part I1l.

Compensation committee |:| Written employment contract
[:| Independent compensation consultant I:] Compensation survey or study
E Form 990 of other organizations I:] Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? - N

b Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonqualified retlrement pIan"

¢ Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation arrangement?

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
For persons listed on Form 990, Part VlI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:

The OrgaNIZANONT ... ...y versiuess assmwsvssiissuaivins 3 o Evwsssneies o s 5 53448 e o o s % 5 SR S PR DOV s s s

Any related organlzatlon’7
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part lil.

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:

The organization? .

Any related organization? }

If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, descnbe in Part III

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI|, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments

not described on lines § and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part Il N
Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was sub]ect to the

initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part it ... ..

If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)?

Yes

No

1b

4a

ab

4c

o e

5a

5b

6a

6b

bl o

9

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 990

032111 12-07-20
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ m—

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. .
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Intornal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC. 53-0196624

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

CONSTRUCTION, THE GLENMERE EXPANSION WILL OFFER 130 RESIDENCES, DINING

VENUES, SWIMMING/ACTIVITY POOL, FITNESS AREA AND UNDERGROUND PARKING.

THIS EXPANSION IS SCHEDULED TO OPEN DURING 2020.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4B, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE PROVIDES RESIDENCY AND MEDICAL CARE AS NEEDED

TO THOSE IN A 32-BED TRADITIONAL ASSISTED LIVING SETTING.

THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE ALSO OFFERS A SAFE AND COMFORTING PLACE FOR

SENIORS WITH MEMORY CHALLENGES IN AN 18-BED ASSISTED LIVING MEMORY

SUPPORT SETTING. THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE UNDERSTANDS IT'S THE LITTLE

DIFFERENCES AND SUBTLE CUES THAT MAKE A MEANINGFUL IMPACT IN SOMEONE'S

DAY. THE MEMORY CARE PROGRAM FEATURES PRIVATE ROOMS, AND DESIGNATED

AREAS FOR PERSONAL MEMORY CUES THAT ENGAGE INDIVIDUALS WITH FAMILY

MEMENTOS, PERSONAL ITEMS AND PHOTOGRAPHS. THE SUITES ARE

COLOR-DESIGNATED TO HELP EASE THE STRUGGLES SOME HAVE WITH DAILY

NAVIGATION. ADDITIQONALLY, THE PROGRAM OFFERS A SECURE MEMORY GARDEN

WITH A GAZEBO AND SWING, AND A QUIET RELAXATION ROOM.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4C, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

MYPOTENTIAL REHABILITATION IS 100% FOCUSED ON EACH INDIVIDUAL'S

REHABILITATION GOALS, CREATING PERSONALIZED PLANS TO HELP THEM GAIN

BACK OPTIMUM INDEPENDENCE. GUESTS' GOALS DIRECT THE EFFORTS OF THE

REHAB TEAM, INCLUDING PHYSICIANS, NURSES, THERAPISTS, DISCHARGE

PLANNERS, NUTRITIONISTS, A PERSONALIZED MYPOTENTIAL REHABILITATION
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
032211 11-20-20
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2020 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC. 53-0196624

COACH AND A CONCIERGE. MYPOTENTIAL REHABILITATION IS DESIGNED TO GET

GUESTS BACK TO DOING THE THINGS THEY LOVE MOST CONFIDENTLY, EFFICIENTLY

AND COMFORTABLY.

BOTH PROGRAMS INCLUDE 24-HOUR VISITATION, A 24-HOUR SKILLED NURSING

TEAM, PHYSICAL SERVICES ONSITE, THERAPY SPECIALIST, PASTORAL CARE,

INFUSION/IV SERVICES, BARIATRIC CARE, WOUND CARE, TOTAL PARENTERAL

NUTRITION, RESPIRATORY SERVICES AND HOSPICE SERVICES.

SINCE ITS INCEPTION IN 1890, NO RESIDENT HAS BEEN ASKED TO LEAVE THE

VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE DUE TO DIMINISHED RESOURCES. THE COST OF

BENEVOLENT CARE PROVIDED AMOUNT TO APPROXIMATELY $2,790,000 IN 2019

INCLUDING APPROXIMATELY $2,510,000 RELATED TO THE MEDICAID PROGRAM.

RESIDENTS WHO ARE UNABLE TO PAY FOR SERVICES, AT ALL LEVELS OF CARE AS

NEEDED AND WHEN APPROPRIATE, ARE PROVIDED FOR WITHOUT CHARGE OR AT

AMOUNTS LESS THAN ROCKVILLE'S ESTABLISHED RATES. BECAUSE THE

ORGANIZATION DOES NOT PURSUE COLLECTION OF AMOUNTS DETERMINED TO BE

BENEVOLENT CARE, THEY ARE NOT REPORTED AS RESIDENT SERVICE REVENUES.

THE ORGANIZATION MAINTAINS RECORDS TO IDENTIFY AND MONITOR THE LEVEL OF

BENEVOLENT CARE IT PROVIDES. THE ESTIMATED COSTS OF PROVIDING

BENEVOLENT CARE IS BASED UPON THE DIRECT AND INDIRECT COSTS IDENTIFIED

WITH THE SPECIFIC BENEVOLENT CARE PROVIDED.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

OTHER RESIDENT SERVICES

EXPENSES § 114,575. INCLUDING GRANTS OF § O. REVENUE § 97,247.

032212 11-20-20 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC. 53-0196624

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 3:

NATIONAL LUTHERAN, INC. (EIN 47-2584315), THE PARENT ENTITY, PROVIDES

FINANCIAL AND MANAGEMENT FUNCTIONS FOR THE ORGANIZATION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 6:

NATIONAL LUTHERAN, INC. IS THE SOLE MEMBER OF THE FILING ORGANIZATION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7A:

NATIONAL LUTHERAN, INC., THE SOLE MEMBER OF THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC.,

HAS THE RIGHT TO VOTE AND ELECT MEMBERS OF THE FILING ORGANIZATION'S BOARD

OF TRUSTEES. THE MEMBER ALSO RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REMOVE ANY TRUSTEE WITH

OR WITHOUT CAUSE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7B:

APPROVAL OF THE FOLLOWING MATTERS IS RESERVED EXCLUSIVELY TO THE

MEMBERSHIP. THE MEMBERSHIP MAY INITIATE AND IMPLEMENT ANY PROPOSAL WITH

RESPECT TO ANY OF THE FOLLOWING AND, IF ANY PROPOSAL WITH RESPECT TO ANY OF

THE FOLLOWING IS OTHERWISE INITIATED, IT SHALL NOT BECOME EFFECTIVE UNLESS

APPROVED BY THE MEMBERSHIP.

A. APPROVAL OF THE ROLE AND/OR MISSION STATEMENT, IF ANY;

B. APPROVAL OF OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGETS;

C. APPROVAL OF AMENDMENTS TO THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OR BYLAWS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE FINANCE DEPARTMENT STAFF OF THE PARENT, NATIONAL LUTHERAN, INC.
032212 11-20-20 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC. 53-0196624

PERFORMS AN INITIAL REVIEW OF THE FORM 990. UPON APPROVAL, THE FORM 990 IS

MADE AVAILABLE TO EACH BOARD MEMBER FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL AT A BOARD

MEETING PRIOR TO TRANSMISSION OF THE RETURN TO THE IRS. NATIONAL LUTHERAN,

INC.'S BOARD WILL RECEIVE A COPY OF THE RETURN PRIOR TO THE IRS FILING AS

WELL.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

BOARD MEMBERS AND KEY EMPLOYEES SIGN A CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENT EACH

YEAR. IF I CONFLICT IS IDENTIFIED, IT IS 1) IDENTIFIED AND DISCUSSED WITH

THE BOARD AND 2) REVIEWED AND DOCUMENTED BY MANAGEMENT. IF AN ACTUAL OR

POTENTIAL CONFLICT IS IDENTIFIED, THE BOARD MEMBER, OFFICER, OR EMPLOYEE

WILL RECUSE HIM OR HERSELF FROM ANY CONVERSATIONS, DECISIONS, OR OTHER

ACTIVITIES AND DISCUSSIONS INVOLVING THE CONFLICT. FAMILY AND BUSINESS

RELATIONSHIPS ARE EXPRESSLY MENTIONED IN THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AS

POTENTIAL SOURCES OF CONFLICTS WITH INTERESTED PERSONS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE ORGANIZATION'S CEO IS PAID BY NATIONAL LUTHERAN, INC. (NLI). NLI'S

BOARD DETERMINES THE COMPENSATION FOR THE CEQ THROUGH THE COMBINED USE OF

SEVERAL METHODS. THE NLI EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE SERVES AS A COMPENSATION

COMMITTEE WHICH OVERSEES THE PROCESS. COMPENSATION SURVEYS ARE PERFORMED BY

AN OUTSIDE HR CONSULTING FIRM, PRM, USING LOCAL MARKET DATA. THE CEO,

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, AND DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES USE SALARY SURVEYS TO

DETERMINE THE COMPENSATION FOR OTHER OFFICERS AND KEY EMPLOYEES TO ASSURE

THEY ARE WITHIN THE LOCAL MARKET RANGE. THE SERVICES THE INDIVIDUAL

PROVIDES TO THE ORGANIZATION AND THE TENURE OF THE OFFICER ARE ALSO FACTORS

CONSIDERED IN SALARY DETERMINATIONS. ONCE THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE GIVES ITS

APPROVAL, ITS DECISIONS ARE NOTED AT THE BOARD LEVEL.
032212 11-20-20 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule O (Form 980 or 980-EZ) 2020 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC. 53-0196624

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST AND

AT NO COST.

FORM 9950, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

CHANGE IN VALUE OF TRUSTS 47,574.
NET LOSS FROM AUXTLIARY 3,244.
TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9 50,818.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 3B:

THE ORGANIZATION IS REQUIRED TO UNDERGO A SINGLE AUDIT DUE TO AMOUNTS

RECEIVED UNDER THE CARES ACT FROM HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES (HHS). THE

ORGANIZATION IS AWAITING GUIDANCE FROM HHS RELATED TO THESE AUDITS AND

WILL CONDUCT THE AUDITS WHEN THE GUIDANCE IS ISSUED.

FORM 990, PART IX

THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC. DID NOT HAVE ANY FUNDRAISING EXPENSES AT

THE COMMUNITY LEVEL, RATHER THESE EXPENSES ARE REMITTED FROM INVESTMENT

ASSETS HELD BY THE PARENT ORGANIZATION, NATIONAL LUTHERAN, INC.

032212 11-20-20 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Trustees
The Village at Rockville, Inc.
Rockville, Maryland

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Village at Rockville, Inc., which comprise
the balance sheets as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the related statements of operations, changes
in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present faitly, in all material respects, the financial
position of The Village at Rockville, Inc. as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the results of its operations
and cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Bridgeport, WV  Buckhannon, WV e Charleston, WV ¢ Columbus, OH * Meadville, PA « Morgantown, WV = New Castle, PA e Pitisburgh, PA



Emphasis of a Matter

As discussed in Note 16 to the financial statements, The Village at Rockville, Inc. received government
funding through the Small Business Administration (SBA) Paycheck Protection Program (PPP), and the
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) Provider Relief Fund (PRF) consequent to the
operating conditions created by the COVID-19 pandemic. Our opinion is not modified with respect to these
matters.

Aenetd Conticay Toothmmasy LLFP

New Castle, Pennsylvania
April 15, 2021
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THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC.

BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2020 and 2019
ASSETS 2020 2019
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 111,500 $ 104,763
Accounts receivable, net 1,558,785 2,202,282
Prepaid expenses and other assets 404,183 298,188
Pledges receivable, net - 380
Current portion of assets whose use is limited 5,191,383 5,188,369
Total current assets 7,265,851 7,793,982
ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED, net 15,210,305 22,197,332
INVESTMENTS 4,470,791 3,631,290
BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN SUPPORTING ORGANIZATION 25,772,948 18,793,773
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net 116,164,278 86,515,332
FUNDS HELD IN TRUST BY OTHERS 2,038,020 2,019,554

Total assets

$ 170,922,193

$ 140,951,263

See Notes to Financial Statements
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 2020 2019
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable, trade $ 2,184,074 $ 1,044 631
Accounts payable, construction 3,076,205 3,656,692
Accrued interest 1,665,178 1,106,677
Accrued expenses 2,419,851 1,837,178
Current portion of long-term debt 450,000 425,000
Current portion of annuities payable - 16,671
Total current liabilities 9,795,308 8,086,849
DEFERRED REVENUE FROM ENTRANCE FEES 6,684,689 8,342,714
REFUNDABLE ENTRANCE FEES 4,399,636 3,551,820
RESIDENT DEPOSITS 5,451,630 6,307,436
LONG-TERM DEBT, net 99,846,814 72,098,961
DUE TO AFFILIATES, net 21,399,578 22,459,723
ANNUITIES PAYABLE, net 70,045 64,730
Total liabilities 147,647,700 120,912,233
NET ASSETS
Without donor restrictions 19,734,572 16,762,646
With donor restrictions 3,539,921 3,276,384
Total net assets 23,274,493 20,039,030

Total liabilities and net assets

$ 170,922,193

$ 140,951,263

See Notes to Financial Statements
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THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC.

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019
2020 2019
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS
Revenue:
Net resident service revenue, including amortization of entrance
fees 2020 $1,530,620; 2019 $1,079,689 $ 27,175,662 $ 28,822,071
Provider Relief Funds 1,514,407 -
Paycheck Protection Program contribution 3,293,200 -
Net assets released from restrictions, operations 67,712 67,621
Total operating revenue 32,050,981 28,889,692
Operating expenses:
Salaries and wages 13,758,166 13,897,248
Employee benefits and payroll taxes 3,667,343 3,429,395
Professional fees 1,578,085 1,509,562
Ancillary and medical 3,267,687 3,628,429
Supplies 678,553 547,722
Food services 900,223 1,022,717
Utilities 924,311 1,027,624
Depreciation 3,901,986 4,200,429
Interest 1,259,702 1,479,819
Insurance 95,950 80,301
Real estate taxes 274,861 276,398
Repairs and maintenance 564,815 572,713
Advertising and marketing 206,371 259,192
Licenses, dues, and subscriptions 621,879 598,032
Other operating expenses 220,495 529,730
Bad debt expense 195,907 204,885
Management fee 2,504,395 2,327,052
Total operating expenses 34,620,729 35,591,248
(Deficiency) of operating revenue over expenses (2,569,748) (6,701,556)
Nonoperating revenue:
Contributions 1,335,612 30,386
Interest and dividends 914,882 798,674
Other income 189,328 109,762
Realized gains 18,468 167,875
Unrealized gains 2,455,349 2,988,552
Total nonoperating revenue 4,913,639 4,095,249
Excess (deficiency) of operating and nonoperating
revenue over expenses 2,343,891 (2,606,307)
Other changes:
Unrealized gains 628,035 268,925
Change in net assets without donor restrictions $ 2,971,926 $ (2,337,382)

See Notes to Financial Statements
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THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

2020 2019
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS
Excess (deficiency) of operating and nonoperating revenue
over expenses $ 2,343,891 $ (2,606,307)
Unrealized gains 628,035 268,925
Change in net assets without donor restrictions 2,971,926 (2,337,382)
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS
Contributions 283,675 345,901
Funds held in trust income - 6,246
Change in value of funds held in trust by others 47,574 138,430
Net assets released from restriction, operations (67,712) (67,621)
Change in net assets with donor restrictions 263,537 422,956
Change in net assets 3,235,463 (1,914,426)
Net assets:
Beginning 20,039,030 21,953,456
Ending $ 23,274,493 $ 20,039,030

See Notes to Financial Statements
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THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

2020 2019

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ 3,235463 $ (1,914,426)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation 3,901,986 4,200,429
Provision for bad debts 195,907 204,885
Amortization of deferred financing costs 31,642 31,233
Amortization of entrance fees (1,530,620) (1,079,689)
Proceeds from entrance fees 391,307 543,722
Realized gains (18,468) (167,875)
Unrealized gains (3,083,384) (3,229,490)
Change in value of funds held in trust by others (18,466) 90,758
Change in annuities payable (11,356) (47,762)

Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable 447,590 (471,492)
Prepaid expenses and other assets (105,995) (53,866)
Accounts payable, trade and accrued expenses 1,711,846 97,196
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 5,147,352 (1,796,377)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net proceeds (purchases) from sales of investments

and assets whose use is limited (843,354) (3,445,936)
Purchases of property and equipment (33,401,825) (33,247,361)
Net cash (used in) investing activities (34,245,179) (36,693,297)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payments on long-term debt (425,000) (400,000)
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 28,335,000 41,600,000
Payments for financing costs (329,512) (478,217)
Net change in resident deposits (1,435,192) 1,214,384
Proceeds from refundable entrance fees, turnover units 1,260,907 1,687,457
Refunds of entrance fees (352,417) (83,162)
Change in pledges receivable, net 380 7,964
Change in due to affiliates, net (4,890,145) 1,487,672
Net cash provided by financing activities 22,164,021 45,035,998
Net increase in cash, cash equivalents, and
restricted cash (6,933,806) 6,546,324
Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash:
Beginning 23,227,314 16,680,990
Ending $ 16,293,508 $ 23,227,314

See Notes to Financial Statements
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2020 2019
Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash include:
Cash and cash equivalents 111,500 $ 104,763
Resident deposits 5,346,561 6,318,091
Assets held under trust indenture 10,636,271 16,580,960
Cash, restricted by donors or grantors for specific purposes 199,176 223,500
16,293,508 $ 23,227,314
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW
INFORMATION
Interest paid 1,786,661 $ 1,962,879
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NONCASH INVESTING
AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Accounts payable, construction 3,076,205 $ 3,656,692
Beneficial interest in supporting organization 3,830,000 $ 366,897
Accrued capitalized interest 1,180,977 $ 612,216

See Notes to Financial Statements

8




THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Nature of Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Organization: The Village at Rockville, Inc. (Organization) is a not-for-profit corporation,
originally incorporated in the District of Columbia in 1890 and moved to its present location of Rockville,
Maryland, in 1980. The Organization operates a retirement community in Rockville, Maryland, which
includes 244 independent living units, 50 assisted living units, and 160 skilled nursing beds. The
Organization received a certificate of occupancy for 130 independent living units in December 2020 for the
Glenmere expansion.

National Lutheran, Inc. (NLI) is a not-for-profit Maryland corporation affiliated with the Evangelical Lutheran
Church in America (ELCA). The Members of NLI are the Delaware-Maryland Synod, Metropolitan
Washington, DC Synod, and the Virginia Synod of the ELCA.

NLI is the parent corporation and sole member of the Organization, which is a member of a system doing
business as National Lutheran Communities and Services (NLCS). As a member of NLCS, the
Organization shares in the control, support, and services of NLCS.

Basis of accounting: The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual
basis of accounting, whereby revenue is recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when
incurred.

Use of estimates: The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect reported assets, liabilities, and disclosures at the date of the financial statements
and revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents and deposit risk: The Organization considers all highly liquid investments
with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash and cash equivalents, excluding those
classified as investments and assets whose use is limited. In the normal course of business, the
Organization may have deposits with a local financial institution in excess of Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) insured limits. The Organization has not experienced any losses in such accounts.

Accounts receivable: Accounts receivable from residents are reported at estimated net realizable vaiue
taking into account estimated implicit and explicit price concessions. The estimated implicit price
concessions are based upon management's judgmental assessment of historical and expected net
collections considering business and general economic conditions in its service area, trends in health care
coverage, and other collection indicators. For receivables associated with services provided to residents
who have third-party coverage (which includes deductible and payment balances for which third-party
coverage exists for part of the bill), the Organization analyzes contractually due amounts and provides an
allowance for explicit price concessions, if necessary. Throughout the year, management assesses the
adequacy of the estimated price concessions based upon its review of accounts receivable payor
composition and aging, taking into consideration recent experience by payor category, payor agreement
rate changes, and other factors. The results of these assessments are used to make modifications to
resident service revenue and to establish an appropriate estimate for price concessions. The Organization
has included a reserve within the estimated implicit price concessions of $127,889 and $165,836 as of
December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively, which have been recorded as reductions to resident accounts
receivable.

Beneficial interest in supporting organization: The Organization maintains a support agreement with
National Lutheran, Inc. and National Lutheran Home for the Aged, Inc. (NLHA) relative to the Organization's
long-term debt.  NLI is the parent to both the Organization and NLHA; NLHA is an affiliate of the
Organization. The support agreement outlines that NLI and NLHA will provide access to capital to maintain
the Organization’s long-term debt requirements. Although the support agreement is with both NLI and
NLHA, NLHA holds the investments that are providing the beneficial interest to the Organization. See
Note 4 for the percent allocated to the Organization.



THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Assets whose use is limited, investments, and beneficial interest in supporting organization: Assets
held as operating reserves, resident deposits, and assets held under indenture agreements are classified
as assets whose use is limited and are reported separately on the accompanying balance sheets. Assets
whose use is limited, investments, and beneficial interest in supporting organization are reported on the
accompanying balance sheets at fair value, based on quoted market prices as provided by a national
exchange, excluding an alternative investment which is valued at net asset value (NAV) per share.

The Organization's investments are comprised of a variety of financial instruments and are managed by
third-party investment advisors. The fair values reported on the balance sheets are subject to various risks
including changes in the equity markets, the interest rate environment, and general economic conditions.
Due to the level of risk associated with certain investment securities and the level of uncertainty related to
changes in the fair value of investment securities, it is reasonably possible that the amounts reported on
the balance sheets could change materially in the near term.

Property and equipment: Property and equipment are reported at cost or, if donated, at fair value.
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method at rates calculated to amortize the cost of the
assets over their estimated useful lives. The Organization's capitalization policy is to review invoices in
excess of $5,000 to determine if they should be capitalized. The general range of estimated useful lives is
five to twenty years for furniture and equipment and fifteen to forty years for buildings and building and land
improvements. Expenditures that extend the useful lives of the asset or significantly increase their capacity
are capitalized. Interest expense from borrowings to fund construction projects is capitalized.

Property and equipment are evaluated for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable from the estimated future cash flows
expected to result from its use and eventual disposition. If the expected cash flows are less than the
carrying value, an impairment loss is recognized equal to an amount by which the carrying value exceeds
the fair value of the assets.

Pledges receivable: Pledges receivable are stated at outstanding balances and are discounted for their
present value. Unpaid balances remaining after the stated payment terms are considered past due.
Recoveries of previously charged off accounts are recorded when received. An allowance for uncollectable
pledges is based on management's assessment of the collectability of pledges receivable and was $0 and
$50 as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

Funds held in trust by others: The Organization has been named as a beneficiary of a number of
perpetual and charitable remainder trusts which are administered and controlled by independent trustees.
The trusts are recorded as contribution revenue when the Organization is notified of the trust's existence.
The Organization receives the distributions of earnings from perpetual trusts whose principal is to be held
in perpetuity. The earnings from these trusts are recorded as investment income. Depending upon the
terms of the remainder trusts, the Organization may receive payments over a specified period of time or at
a future date.

Perpetual trusts are valued based upon the fair value of the underlying investments. The change in the fair
value of perpetual trusts is reported as a change in net assets with donor restrictions. The fair value of
remainder trusts is based upon a calculation of the present value of the estimated future benefits to be
received when the trust's assets are distributed and are recorded as net assets with donor restrictions.

Gift annuities: Liabilities related to gift annuities issued by the Organization are recorded at the present
value of the future payments based on the donor's life expectancy. Amounts donated in excess of the
liability are recorded as contributions without restrictions on the statements of operations. The Organization
uses published mortality tables adopted by the United States Internal Revenue Service and an assumed
discount rate of approximately 0.05% to 7.50% to determine the present value of the actuarially determined
liability. Maryland regulations require a segregated reserve fund with assets at least equal to fund adequate
reserves on its outstanding annuity agreement which the Organization maintains in compliance with this
requirement.

Entrance fees: The Organization’s policy requires payment of an entrance fee for admittance to an
independent living residence under a type C fee-for-service contract. The Organization currently offers a
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THE VILLAGE AT ROCKUVILLE, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

traditional entrance fee, 50% guaranteed refund, and 90% guaranteed refund entrance fee option. The
refundable portion of the traditional entrance fee is calculated based on a 60 month amortization period
after applying a 10% administrative fee. After 60 months of occupancy, no refund is payable to the resident.
The refundable portion of the 50% entrance fee is calculated based on a 30 month amortization period after
applying a 10% administrative fee. After 30 months of occupancy, the refund payable to the resident is
limited to 50% of the entrance fee. The 90% entrance fee guarantees a refund of the entrance fee paid
less a 10% administrative fee. Contracts containing varying refund provisions no longer offered by the
Organization to new residents remain in force.

The non-refundabie portion of the entrance fees are accounted for as deferred revenue from entrance fees
and are amortized into earned revenue using the straight-line method over the estimated remaining life of
the residents over the contractual term of the contract. At the time of death or contract termination, the
remaining nonrefundable balance is recognized as revenue. The remaining life expectancy of the residents
is adjusted annually based on actuarial information. The refundable portion of the entrance fees is not
amortized into income and is reported as refundable entrance fees liability. Contractual refund obligations
amounted to $4,399,636 and $3,551,820 as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

The Organization also has a rental agreement requiring no entrance fee.

Deferred financing costs: Financing costs were incurred in connection with the issuance of long-term
debt. These costs are reported on the accompanying balance sheets as a reduction of long-term debt and
are being amortized over the life of the debt using the straight-line method, which approximates the effective
interest method. The amortization of deferred financing costs, included in interest expense on the
accompanying statements of operations, totaled $31,542 and $31,233 for the years ended December 31,
2020 and 2019, respectively. Accumulated amortization was $391,070 and $198,560 as of December 31,
2020 and 2019, respectively. Capitalized deferred financing costs equaled approximately $160,968 and
$126,900, as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

Net assets: Net assets, revenue, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of
donor imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are classified and reported as
follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions: Net assets available for use in general operations and not subject
to donor restrictions. All revenue not restricted by donors and donor restricted contributions whose
restrictions are met in the same period in which they are received are accounted for in net assets without
donor restrictions.

Net assets with donor restrictions: Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions. Some donor-
imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the passage of time or
other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature, where
the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity. All revenue restricted by donors as to
either timing or purpose of the related expenditures or required to be maintained in perpetuity as a
source of investment income are accounted for in net assets with donor restrictions. When a donor
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished,
net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions.

Net resident service revenue: Net resident service revenue is reported at the amount that reflects the
consideration the Organization expects to receive in exchange for the services provided. These amounts
are due from residents or third-party payors and include variable consideration for retroactive adjustments,
if any, under reimbursement programs. Performance obligations are determined based on the nature of
the services provided. Net resident service revenue is recognized as performance obligations are satisfied.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Net resident service revenue is primarily comprised of the following revenue streams:

Skilled nursing: Skilled nursing revenue is primarily derived from providing nursing services to residents
at a stated daily fee, net of any explicit and implicit price concessions. The Organization has determined
that skilled nursing services are considered one performance obligation which is satisfied over time as
services are provided. Therefore, skilled nursing revenue is recognized on a daily basis as services
are rendered.

Assisted living. Assisted living revenue is primarily derived from providing housing and personal care
services to residents at a stated monthly fee. The Organization has determined that the services
included in the monthly fee have the same timing and pattern of transfer and are a series of distinct
services that are considered one performance obligation which is satisfied over time as services are
provided. Therefore, assisted living revenue is recognized on a month-to-month basis.

Independent living: Independent living revenue is primarily derived from providing housing and services
to residents. The Organization has determined that the services included in the monthly fee have the
same timing and pattern of transfer and are a series of distinct services that are considered one
performance obligation which is satisfied over time as services are provided. Therefore, independent
living monthly fees are recognized on a month-to-month basis.

The guaranteed refund component of entrance fees is not amortized to income and is classified as
refundable entrance fees on the accompanying balance sheets.

Other resident services: Other resident services revenue includes services such as housekeeping,
laundry, transportation, medical supplies, and other revenue from residents. The Organization has
determined that other resident services revenue is considered one performance obligation which is
satisfied over time as services are provided. Therefore, other resident services revenue is recognized
on a daily basis as services are rendered.

Revenue from nonrefundable entrance fees received is recognized through amortization of the
nonrefundable entrance fee using the straight-line method over annually adjusted estimated remaining
life expectancies of the residents which during the contractual term of the contract approximates the
period of time the goods and services under the agreements are expected to be transferred to residents.
The unamortized portion is classified as deferred revenue from entrance fees on the balance sheets.
Amortization of nonrefundable entrance fees included in net resident service revenue was $1,530,620
in 2020 and $1,079,689 in 2019.

The Organization receives revenue for services under third-party payor programs, including Medicare,
Medicaid, and other third-party payors. Settlements with third-party payors for retroactive adjustments
due to audits, reviews, or investigations are included in the determination of the estimated transaction
price for providing services. The Organization estimates the transaction price based on the terms of
the contract and correspondence with the third-party payor and historical payment trends, and
retroactive adjustments are recognized in future periods as final settlements are determined.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Organization disaggregates revenue from contracts with customers by type of service and payor source
as this depicts the nature, amount, timing, and uncertainty of its revenue and cash flows as affected by
economic factors. Net resident service revenue consists of the following for the years ended December 31:

2020
Skilled Assisted Independent Other Resident
Nursing Living Living Services Total
Self-pay $ 4,450,360 $ 4,227,073 $ 2,110,671 $ 52,803 $ 10,840,907
Medicare 8,051,119 . . - 8,051,119
Medical Assistance 6,085,148 - - - 6,085,148
Commercial insurance 667,868 . . - 667,868
Amortization of nonrefundable
entrance fees - - 1,530,620 - 1,530,620
Total $ 19,254,495 $ 4,227,073 $ 3,641,291 §$ 52,803 $ 27,175,662
2019
Skilled Assisted Independent Other Resident
Nursing Living Living Services Total
Self-pay $ 4950484 $444289% $ 1,321,964 $ 376,060 $ 11,091,404
Medicare 10,437,652 - - - 10,437,652
Medical Assistance 5,396,218 - - - 5,396,218
Commercial insurance 817,108 - - - 817,108
Amortization of nonrefundable
entrance fees = = 1,079,689 . 1,079,689
Total $ 21601462 $444289% $ 2401653 §$ 376,060 $ 28,822,071

The Organization has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments at amounts different
from established rates. A summary of the payment arrangements with major third-party payors follows:

¢ Medical Assistance: Under the Maryland Medical Assistance Program's case-mix reimbursement
system, the determination of reimbursement rates for skilled nursing costs is based upon a
recipient's dependency in Activities of Daily Living (ADLs), and need for and receipt of ancillary
nursing services. Each recipient is assigned a reimbursement level depending on his or her degree
of dependency in ADLs.

e Medicare: Nursing and ancillary services provided to Medicare Part A beneficiaries are paid at
prospectively determined rates per day. These rates vary according to a resident-specific
classification system that is based on clinical, diagnostic, and other factors and the reimbursement
methodology is subject to various limitations and adjustments.

As described above, the Medical Assistance and Medicare Part A rates are based on clinical, diagnostic,
and other factors. The determination of these rates is partially based on the Organization's clinical
assessment of its residents. The Organization is required to clinically assess its residents at predetermined
time periods throughout the year. The documented assessments are subject to review and adjustment by
the Medical Assistance and Medicare programs.

The Organization also has entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers
and others. The basis for payment to the Organization under these agreements includes prospectively
determined rates per day or discounts from established charges.

Payment terms and conditions for the Organization’s resident contracts vary by contract type and payor
source, although terms generally include payment to be made within 30 days. Net resident service fee
revenue for recurring and routine monthly services is generally billed monthly in advance. Net resident
service fee revenue for ancillary services is generally billed monthly in arrears. Additionally, nonrefundable
entrance fees are generally billed and collected in advance of move-in. Revenue collected from residents
in advance are recognized as deferred revenue from entrance fees until the performance obligations are
satisfied and are included in deferred revenue from entrance fees on the accompanying balance sheets.
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Advertising: The Organization expenses advertising costs as incurred. Advertising expense totaled
approximately $206,400 and $259,200 for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

Excess (deficiency) of operating and nonoperating revenue over expenses: The statements of
operations include the determination of excess (deficiency) of operating and nonoperating revenue over
expenses as the performance indicator. Changes in net assets without donor restrictions, which are
excluded from the performance indicator, consistent with industry practice, include net unrealized gains
(losses) on alternative investments measured at NAV and debt securities.

Income tax status: The Organization is a not-for-profit corporation as described in Section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code (Code) and has been recognized as tax exempt under Section 501(a) of the
Code. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been provided.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require an organization to
evaluate tax positions taken by the organization and recognize a tax liability or asset if the organization has
taken an uncertain position that more likely than not would be sustained upon examination by the Internal
Revenue Services (IRS). The Organization has concluded that as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, there
are no uncertain positions taken or expected to be taken that would require recognition of a liability or asset
or disclosure in the financiat statements. Generally, tax returns for years ended December 31, 2017, and
thereafter remain subject to examination by federal and state tax authorities.

Reclassifications: Certain items in the 2019 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the
2020 financial statement presentation.

Subsequent events: In preparing these financial statements, the Organization evaluated events that
occurred through April 15, 2021, the date the financial statements were issued, for potential recognition or
disclosure.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Nonrefundable Fees and Other Costs: Premium Amortization on Purchased Callable Debt
Securities: In March 2017, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standard
Update (ASU) 2017-08, Receivables — Nonrefundable Fees and Other Costs (Subtopic 310-20): Premium
Amortization on Purchased Callable Debt Securities, to amend the amortization period for certain
purchased callable debt securities held at a premium. The FASB is shortening the amortization period for
the premium to the earliest call date. Under current GAAP, entities generally amortize the premium as an
adjustment of yield over the contractual life of the instrument. The amendments do not require an
accounting change for securities held at a discount; the discount continues to be amortized to maturity.
The Organization adopted this guidance during the year ended December 31, 2020. Adoption of this
guidance did not have a material impact on the Organization’s financial statements.

Fair Value Measurement: In August 2018, the FASB issued ASU 2018-13, Fair Value Measurement
(Topic 820): Disclosure Framework - Changes to the Disclosure Requirements for Fair Value Measurement.
The amendments in this Update modify the disclosure requirements on fair value measurements in
Topic 820, Fair Value Measurement, based on the concepts in the Concepts Statement, including the
consideration of costs and benefits. In addition, the amendments eliminate at a minimum from the phrase
an entity shall disclose at a minimum to promote the appropriate exercise of discretion by entities when
considering fair value measurement disclosures and to clarify that materiality is an appropriate
consideration of entities and their auditors when evaluating disclosure requirements. The amendments on
changes in unrealized gains and losses, the range and weighted average of significant unobservable inputs
used to develop Level Ill fair value measurements, and the narrative description of measurement
uncertainty should be applied prospectively for only the most recent interim or annual period presented in
the initial fiscal year of adoption. All other amendments should be applied retrospectively to all periods
presented upon their effective date. The Organization adopted this guidance during the year ended
December 31, 2020. Adoption of this guidance did not have a material impact on the Organization’s
financial statements.
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Consolidation: In October 2018, the FASB issued ASU 2018-17, Consolidation (Topic 810): Targeted
Improvements to Related Party Guidance for Variable Interest Entities, in response to stakeholders’
observations that Topic 810, Consolidation, could be improved in the following areas: 1) applying the
variable interest entity (VIE) guidance to private companies under common control, and 2) considering
indirect interests held through related parties under common control for determining whether fees paid to
decision makers and services providers are variable interests. The Organization adopted this guidance
during the year ended December 31, 2020. Adoption of this guidance did not have a material impact on
the Organization's financial statements.

Note 2. Liquidity and Availability of Resources

Financial assets are considered liquid and available when convertible into cash within a year. Financial
assets available for general expenditure, without donor or other restrictions limiting their use, within one
year of the balance sheets dates, comprise the following as of December 31:

2020 2019
Financial assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 111,500 $ 104,763
Accounts receivable, net 1,558,785 2,202,282
Investments 4,470,791 3,631,290
Beneficial interest in supporting organization 25,772,948 18,793,773
Total financial assets $ 31,914,024 $ 24,732,108

As part of the Organization’s liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets to be
available as its general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations come due. The Organization invests
cash in excess of daily requirements in short-term investments. Certain of the donor purpose restricted
funds may be utilized as the restrictions are satisfied. As stated in Note 4, the Organization designated a
portion of its beneficial interest in supporting organization as an operating reserve to comply with the
requirements of the Maryland Department of Aging Reserve Requirements and thus they are not included
in the schedule above. Although the Organization does not intend to utilize the operating reserve for general
expenditures aspart of its annual budget and approval process, amounts designated as operating reserves
could be made available as necessary. The operating reserves are included in assets whose use is limited
on the balance sheets and do not have third-party restrictions or limitations on the withdrawal and
subsequent liquidation of such funds.

Note 3. Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Organization grants credit without collateral to its residents, most of whom are local residents and are
insured under third-party agreements. The mix of gross receivables from third-party payors is as follows
as of December 31:

2020 2019
Medicare 33 % 41 %
Medicaid 32 21
Commercial 20 26
Self-pay 15 12
100 % 100 %
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Note 4.

Fair Value Measurements

Authoritative guidance regarding Fair Value Measurements establishes a framework for measuring fair
value. This guidance defines fair value, establishes a framework and hierarchy for measuring fair value,
and outlines the related disclosure requirements. The guidance indicates that a fair value measurement
assumes that the transaction to sell an asset or transfer a liability occurs in the principal market for the
asset or liability or, in the absence of a principal market, the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability based upon an exit price model. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices
in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level | measurements) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (Level lll measurements). The levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

Level |

Level Il

Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Observable inputs other than Level | prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets or

liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or
can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets or

liabilities.

Level i

the fair value of the assets or liabilities.

Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant to

The tables below present the balances of financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring

basis as of December 31:

2020
Carrying Fair
Value Value Level | Level Il Level lll
Reported at fair value:
Assets:
Investments, beneficial interest
in supporting organization, and
assets whose use is limited:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 16,217,308 $ 16,217,309 §$ 16,217,309 $ - $ -
Equity securities 1,439,814 1,439,814 1,439,814 - -
Mutual funds 2,473,577 2,473,577 2,473,577 - -
Fixed income securities 247,354 247,354 - 247,354 -
Other 75,569 75,569 - 75,569 -
Beneficial interest in
supporting organization 28,618,443 28,618,443 21,543,600 7,074,843 -
Total 49,072,066 49,072,066 41,674,300 7,397,766 -
Beneficial interest in supporting
organization alternative
investment measured at NAV 1,573,361 1,573,361
Total 50,645,427 50,645,427
Funds held in trust by others 2,038,020 2,038,020 - - 2,038,020
Total assets $ 52,683,447 $ 52,683447 $ 41,674,300 $ 7,397,766 $ 2,038,020
Disclosed at fair value:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 111,500 §$ 111,500 $ 111,500 4 -8 -
Long-term debt b 103,220,000 $103,658,664 § . b 103,658,664 § -
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2019
Carrying Fair
Value Value Level | Level Level lll
Reported at fair value:
Assets:
Investments, beneficial interest
in supporting organization, and
assets whose use is limited:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 23,026,611 23,026,611 $ 23,026,611 $ - % -
Equity securities 1,132,433 1,132,433 1,132,433 - -
Mutual funds 2,021,536 2,021,536 2,021,536 - -
Fixed income securities 271,259 271,259 - 271,259 -
Other 78,502 78,502 - 78,502 -
Beneficial interest in
supporting organization 22,118,064 22,118,064 17,441,711 4,676,353 -
Total 48,648,405 48,648,405 43,622,291 5,026,114 -
Beneficial interest in supporting
organization alternative
investment measured at NAV 1,162,359 1,162,359
Total 49,810,764 49,810,764
Funds held in trust by others 2,019,554 2,019,554 - - 2,019,554
Total assets $ 51,830,318 51,830,318 $ 43622291 $ 5,026,114 $ 2,019,554
Disclosed at fair value:
Cash and cash equivalents b 104,763 104763 § 104,763 § - 8 -
Long-term debt $§ 75,310,000 75,621,169 § - § 75621,169 b -

Beneficial interest in supporting organization and assets whose use is limited are presented together in the
tables above as there are various investment and cash accounts that are allocated between the beneficial
interest in supporting organization and assets whose use is limited lines on the balance sheets.

In accordance with the Maryland Department of Aging reserve requirements governing continuing care
retirement communities (Note 6), the Organization maintains an operating reserve totaling 15% of the
facility’s net operating expenses for the most recent fiscal year. These funds have been reclassed from the
beneficial interest in supporting organization and reserved in assets whose use is limited on the balance
sheets.

Certain investments are combined with related organizations and are referred to as beneficial interest in
supporting organization investments. For the purpose of the fair value disclosure, these funds are referred
to as the Consolidated Fund. Approximately 41.24% and 33.69% of the combined investments are
attributable to the Organization as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively. The percentage of the
investments is calculated based on a monthly allocation percentage, adjusted for necessary reallocations
specific to the Organization. Investment income is also based on this allocation.
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The following tables present the Organization's share of the consolidated investments that are represented
as beneficial interest in supporting organization, measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of
December 31:

2020
Carrying Value Fair Value Level | Level Il

Beneficial interest in supporting
organization:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,635,014 $ 1,635,014 $ 1,635014 § -
Equity securities:

Consumer discretionary 4,192,671 4,192,671 4,192,671 -
Consumer staples 877,080 877,080 877,080 -
Energy 600,181 600,181 600,181 -
Financial 1,850,174 1,850,174 1,850,174 -
Health care 1,765,901 1,765,901 1,765,901 -
Industrials 1,646,799 1,646,799 1,646,799 -
Information technology 2,773,591 2,773,591 2,773,591 -
Materials 1,032,199 1,032,199 1,032,199 -
Real estate 1,132,622 1,132,622 1,132,622 -
Utilities 473,155 473,155 473,155 -
Other 33,312 33,312 33,312 -
Mutual funds:
Fixed income 1,797,097 1,797,097 1,797,097 -
Equity 1,733,804 1,733,804 1,733,804 -
Fixed income securities:
Corporate bonds 4,323,939 4,323,939 - 4,323,939
U.S. government and
agency bonds 2,750,904 2,750,904 - 2,750,904
Subtotal 28,618,443 28,618,443 $ 21,543,600 $ 7,074,843
Alternative investment
measured at NAV 1,573,361 1,573,361
Total $ 30,191,804 $ 30,191,804
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2019
Carrying Value Fair Value Level | Level Il

Beneficial interest in supporting
organization:
Cash and cash equivalents  $ 927,689 $ 927689 $ 927,689 $ -
Equity securities:

Consumer discretionary 3,659,249 3,659,249 3,659,249 -
Consumer staples 582177 582,177 582,177 -
Energy 1,163,714 1,163,714 1,163,714 -
Financial 1,536,922 1,536,922 1,636,922 .
Health care 1,951,997 1,951,997 1,951,997 -
Industrials 735,129 735,129 735,129 -
Information technology 1,381,546 1,381,546 1,381,546 -
Materials 411,886 411,886 411,886 -
Real estate 1,400,960 1,400,960 1,400,960 -
Utilities 404,425 404,425 404,425 -
Other 23,744 23,744 23,744 -
Mutual funds:
Fixed income 1,633,841 1,633,841 1,633,841 -
Equity 1,628,432 1,628,432 1,628,432 -
Fixed income securities:
Corporate bonds 2,444 100 2,444 100 - 2,444 100
U.S. government and
agency bonds 2,232,253 2,232,253 - 2,232,253
Subtotal 22,118,064 22,118,064 $ 17,441,711 $ 4,676,353
Alternative investment
measured at NAV 1,162,359 1,162,359
Total $ 23,280,423 $ 23,280,423

The Organization has no financial assets or liabilities that are recorded at fair value on a nonrecurring basis.

There were no transfers between Level |, Level Il, or Level il during the years ended December 31, 2020
or 2019.

The following methods have been used by the Organization in estimating the fair value on a recurring basis
of its financial instruments. There have been no changes in the methodologies used as of December 31,
2020 or 2019:

Cash and cash equivalents: Fair values, which are the amounts reported on the balance sheets, are
based on multiplying number of units held by $1 per unit.

Equity securities and mutual funds: Valued at the closing price reported in the active market on which
the individual securities are traded for equity securities and fixed income mutual funds and quoted market
prices in active markets.

Fixed income securities and other: Fair values of these items, which are the amounts reported on the
balance sheets, are estimated using quoted prices for similar securities.
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Beneficial interest in supporting organization: Based on the fair values of the investments held in the
fund at the Organization's percentage of holdings, which include the following:

Investments within the beneficial interest in supporting organization are valued at fair value based on
quoted market prices in active markets for cash and cash equivalents, equity securities, mutual funds,
and exchange-traded and closed-end funds, and based on quoted prices for the same or similar
securities for fixed income securities.

Alternative investment is comprised of a hedge fund. The Organization measures the fair value of the
alternative investment based on net asset value (NAV) as calculated on the reporting entity's
measurement date. The Organization measures the fair value of an investment that does not have a
readily determinable fair value, based on the NAV of the investment as a practical expedient, without
further adjustment, unless it is probable that the investment will be sold at a value significantly different
than the NAV. If the practical expedient NAV is not as of the reporting entity's measurement date, then
the NAV is adjusted to reflect any significant events that would materially affect the value of the security
and the NAV of the Organization as of the valuation date. In using the NAV as a practical expedient,
certain attributes of the investment, that may impact the fair value of the investment, are not considered
in measuring fair value. Attributes of those investments include the investment strategies of the
investees and may also include, but are not limited to, restrictions on the investor's ability to redeem its
investments at the measurement date at NAV as well as any unfunded commitments. The
Organization’s share of the Consoclidated Fund's alternative investments as of December 31, 2020 and
2019, was $1,573,361 and $1,162,359, respectively. The investment strategy for lIronwood Institutional
Multi-Strategy Fund (Fund) is capital appreciation with limited variability of returns. The Fund invests
exclusively in other private investment companies, which invests substantially all of its assets in hedge
funds and other similar investment vehicles that are managed by a select group of portfolio managers
who invest in a variety of financial markets and utilize a broad range of alternative investment strategies.
There were no unfunded commitments as of December 31, 2020 or 2019, and there is a monthly or
quarterly redemption notice of 15 - 120 days.

Long-term debt: Valued based on current rates offered for similar issues with similar terms and maturities,
or estimated based using a discount rate a market participant would demand.

Funds held in trust by others: Valued based on the fair value of the trusts’ underlying assets, which
approximates the discounted present value of future cash flows.

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net
realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while the Organization believes its valuation
methodologies are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different
methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a
different fair value measurement at the reporting date.

The change in value in Level lll assets is recorded on the statements changes in net assets as an increase
or decrease in net assets with donor restrictions.
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Note 5. Investments, Beneficial Interest in Supporting Organization, and Assets Whose Use is
Limited

The investments, beneficial interest in supporting organization, and assets whose use is limited are
presented on the balance sheets as follows as of December 31:

2020 2019
Investments $ 4,470,791 3 3,631,290
Beneficial interest in supporting organization $ 25,772,948 $ 18,793,773
Assets whose use is limited:
Operating reserve $ 4418856 $ 4,486,650
Resident deposits 5,346,561 6,318,091
Assets held under trust indenture (2012 bonds):
Debt service reserve 793,593 791,353
Interest 484,208 411,635
Principal 437173 753,910
Replacement reserves 44,788 44,661
Assets held under trust indenture (2018 bonds):
Debt service reserve 2,765,918 2,758,109
Interest 2,695,526 3,200,467
Construction 3,406,616 8,612,002
Cost of issuance 8,449 8,823
20,401,688 27,385,701
Less current portion (5,191,383) (5,188,369)
Assets whose use is limited, net $ 15,210,305 $ 22,197,332

Note 6. Maryland Department of Aging Reserve Requirements

In accordance with Maryland law governing continuing care retirement communities, the Organization is
required to set aside operating reserves totaling 15% of the facility's net operating expenses (as defined)
for the most recent fiscal year.

The calculation of the required minimum statutory operating reserve for the year ended December 31, 2020,
is as follows:

Total operating expenses for fiscal year ended

December 31, 2020 $ 34,620,729
Less:

Depreciation (3,901,986)

Interest (1,259,702)
Adjusted operating expense $ 29,459,041
Funding requirement (15% of operating expenses) $ 4,418,856

The Organization has reserved this amount in assets whose use is limited to satisfy the minimum statutory
operating reserve requirement. Beginning January 1, 2023, the reserve requirement will be equal to 25%
of the facility's net operating expenses.
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Note 7. Property and Equipment

A summary of property and equipment and the related accumulated depreciation is as follows as of
December 31:

2020 2019

Land $ 3,255,295 % 3,255,295
Land improvements 278,625 278,625
Buildings and building improvements 80,389,856 80,018,932
Furniture and equipment 10,493,293 10,395,105
Construction in progress 75,067,499 41,985,679

169,484,568 135,933,636
Less accumulated depreciation (53,320,290) (49,418,304)

$ 116,164,278 $ 86,515,332

Construction in progress as of December 31, 2020, consists of initial project development and construction
costs for an expansion and repositioning project to consist of an addition of 130 independent living units in
place of 33 of its existing independent living units. In addition, the expansion phase will add additional
common space, dining rooms, and underground parking. The Organization is currently marketing the new
independent living units and has received $5,451,630 in resident deposits as of December 31, 2020,
primarily related to the project. The final construction payment due relative to the project has been accrued
as a liability as of December 31, 2020.

Note 8. Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of the following as of December 31:

2020 2019

Series 2018A Fixed Rate Economic Development Revenue
Bonds, at 6.50 percent, payable in monthly installments of
interest only through February 2022, and then monthly
principal and interest payments begin through November
2048 to satisfy annual debt service requirements. $ 16,120,000 $ 6,865,000

Series 2018B Adjustable Rate Economic Development
Revenue Bonds, at 5.66 percent, payable in monthly
installments of interest only through February 2022, and
then monthly principal and interest payments begin
through February 2049 to satisfy annual debt service
requirements. The 2018B Bonds interest rate adjusts
February 2028 as defined in the debt agreements. 12,765,000 6,375,000

Series 2018C Floating Rate Economic Development Revenue
Bonds, payable in monthly installments of interest only
with a final payment of principal due February 2029.
Interest is payable at a variable interest rate of 75 percent
of LIBOR plus 2.45 percent (2.56 percent as of December 31,
2020). 40,000,000 35,265,000
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2020 2019

Series 2018D Adjustable Rate Economic Development
Revenue Bonds, at 5.66 percent, payable in monthly
installments of interest only through February 2022, and
then monthly principal and interest payments begin
through February 2049 to satisfy annual debt service
requirements. The 2018B Bonds interest rate adjusts in
February 2028 as defined in the debt agreements. $ 14,550,000 $ 6,595,000

Series 2012A Economic Development Revenue Bonds,
payable in monthly installments to satisfy annual debt
service requirements through February 2042. Interest is
payable at fixed rates ranging from 5.96 percent to 7.23 percent. 11,795,000 12,030,000

Series 2012B Economic Development Revenue Bonds,
payable in monthly installments to satisfy annual debt
service requirements through February 2042. Interest is
payable at fixed rates ranging from 4.70 percent to
5.61 percent through January 2022. Beginning in February
2022 through maturity, the interest rate will become a
variable rate. 7,990,000 8,180,000

103,220,000 75,310,000

Less current portion 450,000 425,000
Less deferred financing costs 2,923,186 2,786,039

Total long-term debt $ 99,846,814 $ 72,098,961

The Series 2018 Bonds are draw down bonds to fund the construction project described in Note 6, with the
total bond issuance being $87,500,000, consisting of $17,970,000 of Series 2018A, $13,690,000 of
Series 2018B, $40,000,000 of Series 2018C, and $15,840,000 of Series 2018D. An additional $28,335,000
was drawn down from the 2018 Series Bonds in 2020.

As security for the payment of the bonds, the Organization has granted a lien and security interest in the
mortgaged premises and assigned a security interest in the pledged assets to the master trustee. Pledged
assets include present and future accounts receivable, contract rights, general intangibles, and the
proceeds of all the foregoing. Additionally, NLI and National Lutheran Home for the Aged, Inc. entered into
support agreements guaranteeing the repayment of the bonds as additional security. The support
agreements will terminate upon the achievement of certain financial performance targets as defined in the
agreements.

The Organization is required to comply with certain debt covenants in connection with the aforementioned
long-term debt. Management believes they are in compliance with all covenants as of December 31, 2020
and 2019.
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The long-term debt maturing in the next five years and thereafter is as follows as of December 31, 2020:

Years Ending December 31:

2021 $ 450,000
2022 645,000
2023 1,235,000
2024 1,320,000
2025 1,395,000
Thereafter 98,175,000

$ 103,220,000

Interest expense totaled $1,228,160 in 2020 and $1,448,586 in 2019, net of capitalized interest of
$1,160,978 and $612,207 in 2020 and 2019, respectively. Subsequent to the year ended December 31,
2020 a debt modification of the 2012 A and B bonds was executed. The debt modification lowered interest
rates, and modified the future amortization of the debt.

Note 9. Net Assets

Net assets presentation on the balance sheets with expanded disclosure for the amount and purpose of
designations is as follows as of December 31;

2020 2019
Net assets:
Without donor restrictions:
Undesignated $ 15315716 $ 12,275,996
Maryland Department of Aging reserve requirements 4,418,856 4,486,650
19,734,572 16,762,646
With donor restrictions:
Purpose restricted for:
Operations 199,176 223,500
Charitable remainder trusts 378,670 366,972
Perpetual trusts 1,659,350 1,652,582
Restricted in perpetuity 1,302,725 1,033,330
3,539,921 3,276,384
Total net assets $ 23,274,493 $ 20,039,030

For the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, net assets of $67,712 and $67,621, respectively, were
released from donor restrictions for operations by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted purposes.

Earnings from net assets restricted in perpetuity are available to support charitable and benevolent care
provided by the Organization.

Note 10. Related Party Transactions

NLI is the sole member of the Organization and provides support in the form of management and support
services in exchange for management fees and provides additional capital support when needed. The
Organization incurred management fees to NLI totaling $2,504,395 and $2,327,052 for the years ended
December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.
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Various entities that are part of the NLCS system make working capital advances to each other as needed.
Related party transactions bear no interest and have no stated repayment terms.

The following represents net amounts due to (from) affiliated organizations as of December 31:

2020 2019
NLI $ 20,749,578 $ 23,600,991
NLHA 650,000 375,990
The Village at Providence Point, inc. - (18,129)
myPotential Maryland, LLC - (47,270)
myPotential Clinic-Rockville, LLC - (131,042)
myPotential Virginia, LLC - (152,013)
The Legacy at North Augusta, Inc. - (5614,976)
The Village at Orchard Ridge, Inc. - (653,828)

$ 21,399,578 $ 22,459,723

Note 11. Expenses by Nature and Function

The Organization’s expenses for resident services (including skilled nursing, assisted living, independent
living, and other resident services) and general and administrative are as follows for the years ended

December 31:

2020
Resident General and
Services Administrative Total

Salaries and wages $ 12,972,009 $ 786,157 $ 13,758,166
Employee benefits and payroll taxes 3,522,544 144,799 3,667,343
Professional fees 1,103,298 474,787 1,578,085
Ancillary and medical 3,267,687 - 3,267,687
Supplies 596,575 81,978 678,553
Food services 880,317 19,906 900,223
Utilities 917,734 6,577 924,311
Depreciation 3,901,986 - 3,901,986
Interest 1,228,160 31,542 1,259,702
Insurance 95,950 - 95,950
Real estate taxes 274,861 - 274,861
Repairs and maintenance 504,727 60,088 564,815
Advertising and marketing 206,371 - 206,371
Licenses, dues, and subscriptions 182,513 439,366 621,879
Other operating expenses 153,263 67,232 220,495
Bad debt expense 195,907 - 195,907
Management fee - 2,504,395 2,504,395

Total $ 30,003,902 $ 4,616,827 $ 34,620,729
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2019
Resident General and
Services Administrative Total

Salaries and wages $ 13,154,560 $ 742,688 $ 13,897,248
Employee benefits and payroll taxes 3,156,284 273,111 3,429,395
Professional fees 1,347,693 161,869 1,509,562
Ancillary and medical 3,628,429 - 3,628,429
Supplies 459 615 88,107 547,722
Food services 994,544 28,173 1,022,717
Utilities 1,020,424 7,200 1,027,624
Depreciation 4,200,429 - 4,200,429
Interest 1,479,819 - 1,479,819
Insurance 80,301 - 80,301
Real estate taxes 276,398 - 276,398
Repairs and maintenance 523,609 49,104 572,713
Advertising and marketing 232,832 26,360 259,192
Licenses, dues, and subscriptions 441,592 156,440 598,032
Other operating expenses 262,517 267,213 529,730
Bad debt expense 204,885 - 204,885
Management fee - 2,327,052 2,327,052

Total $ 31,463,931 $ 4,127,317 $ 35,591,248

The financial statements report certain expense categories that are attributable to more than one health
care or support function. Therefore, these expenses require an allocation on a reasonable basis that is
consistently applied. Costs not directly attributable to a function are allocated to the functions based on
square footage basis. Fundraising expenses are incurred through NLI.

Note 12. Benevolent Care

The Organization extends charity care and other support to residents, who meet certain criteria under its
benevolent care policy and are unable to pay for services, at all levels of care as needed and when
appropriate without charge or at amounts less than its established rates. Because the Organization does
not pursue collection of amounts determined to be benevolent care, they are not reported as resident
service revenue.

The Organization maintains records to identify and monitor the level of benevolent care it provides. The
estimated cost of providing benevolent care is based upon the direct and indirect costs identified with the
specific benevolent care provided. The cost of benevolent care provided amounted to approximately
$342,000 and $282,000 for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively. Benevolent care
related to the Medicaid program amounted to approximately $3,275,000 and $2,510,000 for the years ended
December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

Note 13. Pension Plan

The Organization participates in a 403(b) defined contribution plan. The plan was amended on January 1
2020. Prior to January 1, 2020, the Organization contributed 2% of each eligible employees' salary and
matched 50% of each employee's contribution up to 8% after 90 days of service for a maximum contribution
of 6%. On and after January 1, 2020, the amended plan states the Organization shall make a Safe Harbor
contribution in an amount equal to 100% of each employee’s contribution, up to a maximum of 3% of such
participant's compensation. In addition, the Organization will contribution 50% of each employee's
contribution up to the next 2% of such participant's compensation for each payroll period. All participating
employees' contributions are 100% vested and employer contributions are vested at 20% per year to100%
after five years. Employer contributions totaled $323,811 and $502,107 for the years ended December 31,

26



THE VILLAGE AT ROCKVILLE, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020 and 2019, respectively, and are recorded in employee benefits and payroll taxes on the statements
of operations.

Note 14. Medical Malpractice and General Liability Claims Coverage

The Organization purchased medical malpractice and general liability coverage from a commercial
insurance carrier via an insurance broker until August 3, 2020. This coverage was provided on a claims-
made basis. As of December 31, 2019, and through August 3, 2020, general liability coverages were
provided for the Organization in the amount of $1,000,000 per event and $3,000,000 per annual aggregate.
The Organization has evaluated claims incurred but not reported through August 3, 2020, and has deemed
it not necessary to record a liability based on the Organization’s lack of history of claims.

Beginning on August 4, 2020, the Organization joined a reciprocal risk retention group (RRRG). The
coverage is provided on a claims-made basis. Medical malpractice and general liability coverages were
provided for the Organization in the amount of $1,000,000 per event and $3,000,000 per annual aggregate.
Each claim has a $50,000 self-insured retention, prior to the primary insurance coverage. The Organization
also has an excess umbrella policy for general liability coverage. The excess umbrella limit is $15,000,000
in the aggregate. The Organization funds any potential accrued claims incurred but not reported liability
through the premiums paid to the RRRG. As of December 31, 2020, no such adjustments to premiums are
deemed necessary.

Note 156. Commitments and Contingencies

The health care industry is subject to numerous laws, regulations, and administrative directives of federal,
state, and local government agencies. Compliance with these laws, regulations, and administrative
directives is subject to future government review and interpretation as well as regulatory actions unknown
or unasserted at this time. Government activity continues to increase with respect to investigations and
allegations concerning possible violations by health care providers of fraud and abuse statutes and
regulations, which could result in the imposition of significant fines and penalties as well as significant
repayment for patient services previously billed. The Organization is not aware of any material incidents of
noncompliance; however, the possible future financial effects of this matter on the Organization, if any, are
not presently determinable.

Note 16. COVID-19 Pandemic

In March 2020, the World Health Organization recognized the novel strain of coronavirus, COVID-19, as a
pandemic. This coronavirus outbreak has severely restricted the level of economic activity around the
world. The pandemic has significantly impacted both the world and U.S. economies. Since March 2020,
many state and local governments, in addition to the federal government, reacted to the public health crisis,
creating significant uncertainties in the U.S. economy. In response to this coronavirus outbreak, the
governments of many countries, states, cities, and other geographic regions have taken preventative or
protective actions, such as imposing restrictions on travel and business operations and advising or requiring
individuals to limit or forego their time outside of their homes. In certain geographic regions in which the
Organization operates, temporary closures of businesses have been ordered or suggested and numerous
other businesses have temporarily closed voluntarily. Further, individuals' ability to travel has been curtailed
through mandated travel restrictions and may be further limited through additional voluntary or mandated
closures of travel-related businesses.

As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Organization has experienced a decline in residents and
revenue which has contributed to decreases in total operating revenue and increases in expenses related
to supply chain and other expenditures.

Federal and state governments have passed legislation, promulgated regulations, and taken other
administrative actions intended to assist health care providers in providing care to COVID-19 and other
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residents during the public health emergency. Sources of relief include the federal Coronavirus Aid, Relief,
and Economic Security (CARES) Act, which was enacted on March 27, 2020, which included, among other
programs, the Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) and the Provider Relief Fund (PRF).

The material government funding received by the Organization, and the corresponding accounting for the
funding, is outlined below:

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) Provider Relief Fund: During the year ended
December 31, 2020, the Organization received $1,514,407 in funding through the HHS PRF program
established by the CARES Act. According to guidance provided by the HHS, these funds may only be used
when health care providers experience a loss in revenue and/or incur expenses as a result of the
COVID-19 pandemic. Additionally, health care providers must comply with certain terms and conditions,
established by the HHS, when spending the funds. If the health care provider is unable to justify utilization
of the funds through lost revenue or COVID-19 expenses, the funds must be returned to the HHS.

Based on the Organization’s calculation of lost revenue and COVID-19 expenses, the Organization has
recognized $1,514,407 as Provider Relief Funds during the year ended December 31, 2020. While the
Organization has utilized all available current information in determining the proper utilization and
accounting for these funds, additional guidance is expected that could have a material impact on how the
Organization has recognized PRF.

Paycheck Protection Program Loan: In April 2020, the Organization obtained a loan totaling $3,293,200
under the Paycheck Protection Program pursuant to the CARES Act. The Organization initially elected to
account for the PPP loan as a liability when received.

The proceeds from the loans must be spent on qualifying expenses such as covered payroll costs,
mortgage interest on real or personal property, rental obligations on real or personal property, and covered
utility costs allowed under the CARES Act. The Organization had selected the twenty-four week covered
period as allowed under the CARES Act. The Organization used the loan proceeds in accordance with the
terms of the PPP and applied for forgiveness from the financial institution once the proceeds were fully
expended. The Organization applied for forgiveness on October 21, 2020. While the Organization is still
pending approval from the Small Business Administration (SBA), the financial institution has recommended
to the SBA that forgiveness be granted. The Organization has maintained adequate records and believes
that all requirements under the PPP guidelines have been met to achieve loan forgiveness. As such, the
total loan amount was recognized as revenue and included in Paycheck Protection Program contribution
on the statements of operations for the year ended December 31, 2020.

The Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services Accelerated/Advance Payments: In order to
increase cash flow to providers of services and suppliers impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic, the CMS
has expanded its current Accelerated and Advance Payment Program to a broader group of Medicare
Part A providers and Part B suppliers. The expansion of this program is only for the duration of the public
health emergency. An accelerated/advance payment is a payment intended to provide necessary funds
when there is a disruption in claims submissions and/or claims processing. These expedited payments can
also be offered in circumstances such as national emergencies, or natural disasters, in order to accelerate
cash flow to the impacted health care provider and suppliers. The CMS is authorized to provide accelerated
or advance payments during the period of the public health emergency to any Medicare provider/supplier
who submits a request to the appropriate Medicare Administrative Contractor (MAC) and meets the required
qualifications. The Eligibility & Process includes the following areas: Eligibility, Amount of Payment,
Processing Time, Repayment, and Recoupment and Reconciliation.

The Organization took advantage of this program and applied and received $2,011,952. Due to the
Recoupment and Reconciliation process of this program, the full balance is on the balance sheet as a
current liability as of December 31, 2020.
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